THE HARM BLINDNESS FRAMEWORK

A Systematic Approach to Preventing Stakeholder Harm in Technology Development

Version: 1.0

Release Date: November 10, 2025

Author: Travis Gilly

License: Creative Commons Attribution-Non-Commercial-No-Derivatives 4.0

International (CC BY-NC-ND 4.0)
Contact: t.gilly@ai-literacy-labs.org
Organization: Real Safety AI Foundation

Collaboration Welcome: This framework represents the first comprehensive cross-industry stakeholder analysis system for harm prevention. Modifications require collaborative involvement with the author to maintain systematic rigor. Contact above email to discuss applications, adaptations, or integrations.

DOCUMENT PURPOSE

This framework provides a systematic methodology for identifying and preventing stakeholder harm during technology development. It is designed to be:

- Practical: Integrates into existing workflows without significant time overhead
- Universal: Works for all development contexts (AI, software, hardware, policy)
- Evidence-Based: Validated through historical analysis and real-time implementation
- **Motivation-Agnostic:** Effective regardless of whether actors are driven by ethics or profits

Who Should Use This Framework:

- Technology developers and engineers
- Product managers and designers
- Corporate leadership and executives
- Policymakers and regulators
- Academic researchers and educators
- Anyone making decisions that affect stakeholders

How to Use This Document:

- Read Part 1 (Core Methodology) to understand the framework
- Reference Part 2 (Implementation Guide) when applying to your work
- Use Part 3 (Checkpoint Templates) as practical worksheets
- Study Part 4 (Case Studies) to see framework in action
- Adapt Part 5 (Audience-Specific Guides) to your context

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART 1: CORE METHODOLOGY

- 1.1 The Problem: Harm Blindness 1.2 Why Existing Approaches Fail
- 1.3 The Solution: Systematic Checkpoints
- 1.4 The Four Checkpoints Explained
- 1.5 Core Principles

PART 2: IMPLEMENTATION GUIDE

- 2.1 Getting Started
- 2.2 Integrating into Existing Workflows
- 2.3 Team Roles and Responsibilities
- 2.4 Timing and Frequency
- 2.5 Documentation Requirements
- 2.6 Success Criteria

PART 3: CHECKPOINT TEMPLATES

- 3.1 Checkpoint 1: Ideation Phase
- 3.2 Checkpoint 2: Design Phase
- 3.3 Checkpoint 3: Testing Phase
- 3.4 Checkpoint 4: Launch Phase
- 3.5 Stakeholder Mapping Template
- 3.6 Risk Assessment Worksheet

PART 4: CASE STUDIES

- 4.1 AI Avatar Replacement (HeyGen)
- 4.2 Content Filter App (Hypothetical)
- 4.3 Corporate Copyright Violations (Anthropic, OpenAI)
- 4.4 Environmental Disaster (BP Deepwater Horizon)

- 4.5 Consumer Fraud (Wells Fargo)
- 4.6 Framework Development (Meta-Example)

PART 5: AUDIENCE-SPECIFIC GUIDES

- 5.1 For Developers and Engineers
- 5.2 For Product Managers
- 5.3 For Executive Leadership
- 5.4 For Policymakers and Regulators
- 5.5 For Academic Researchers
- 5.6 For Startups and Small Teams

PART 6: DUAL-PITCH STRATEGY

- 6.1 Track 1: Ethical Appeal
- 6.2 Track 2: Pragmatic Appeal
- 6.3 Why Both Lead to Same Outcome
- 6.4 Addressing Motivation Questions

PART 7: VALIDATION AND EFFECTIVENESS

- 7.1 Historical Validation Study
- 7.2 Real-Time Implementation Examples
- 7.3 Cost-Benefit Analysis
- 7.4 Metrics and KPIs
- 7.5 Continuous Improvement

PART 8: APPENDICES

- 8.1 Glossary of Terms
- 8.2 Additional Resources
- 8.3 Implementation Checklist
- 8.4 FAQ
- 8.5 Version History

PART 1: CORE METHODOLOGY

1.1 THE PROBLEM: HARM BLINDNESS

Definition

Harm Blindness is the systematic failure to identify stakeholder harm during decision-making, resulting from:

- Stakeholder Myopia: Only considering beneficiaries while ignoring displaced or harmed parties
- 2. **Ethical Abdication:** Assuming responsibility lies elsewhere ("not my problem to solve")
- 3. **Historical Precedent Fallacy:** Believing technology always creates more value than it destroys
- 4. **Efficiency Worship:** Treating automation and optimization as inherently positive
- 5. **Systemic Speed Pressure:** Moving too fast to properly analyze downstream effects

Why It Matters

Harm blindness leads to:

- Direct Human Cost: People lose jobs, privacy, autonomy, or lives
- Legal Liability: Billions in settlements, fines, and regulatory penalties
- Reputational Damage: Brand destruction and loss of public trust
- Market Failure: Products that harm stakeholders eventually face backlash
- **Regulatory Intervention:** Governments step in when industry fails to self-regulate

Scope of the Problem

This is not a new phenomenon unique to AI. Historical analysis of 138 exploitation patterns across 5,000+ years shows identical patterns:

The Five-Stage Pattern:

- 1. Innovation: New capability created with clear benefits
- 2. Harm Recognition: Negative effects on stakeholders become visible
- 3. Externalization: Creators claim harm is "not their responsibility"
- 4. Justification: Benefits are emphasized while harms are minimized
- 5. Suppression: Those pointing out harm are marginalized or silenced

Modern Examples:

Social media addiction and mental health harm

- Gig economy worker exploitation
- Algorithmic bias in criminal justice
- Privacy violations for advertising revenue
- AI job displacement without transition support
- Environmental destruction for short-term profits

Key Insight: In virtually every case, the harm was identifiable using information available at the time. The failure was not lack of knowledge, but lack of systematic analysis.

1.2 WHY EXISTING APPROACHES FAIL

The Post-Hoc Trap

Most ethical frameworks are applied AFTER development decisions are made:

Traditional Process:

- 1. Leadership defines requirements
- 2. Developers build product (weeks/months invested)
- 3. Significant money and resources spent
- 4. Product goes to safety/ethics team for review
- 5. Safety team identifies problems
- 6. Too late to change sunk costs make pivoting too expensive
- 7. Product ships anyway despite concerns

Result: Ethics becomes box-checking exercise rather than meaningful constraint on harmful development.

The Power Differential Problem

People who care about harm often lack power to prevent it:

Stakeholder Position Analysis:

Stakeholder	Cares About Harm?	Has Decision Power?	Outcome
Safety/Ethics Researchers	Yes	No	Consulted too late, concerns ignored
Lower-Level Developers	Often	No	See problems but can't stop shipping
Leadership/Executives	Not Primarily	Yes	Motivated by profits, speed, investors
Users/Affected Public	Yes	No	No voice in development decisions

Real-World Proof:

- OpenAI safety team resignations (2024)
- Google employee walkouts over AI ethics
- Continuous stream of harmful AI products shipping despite internal objections
- Pattern: People who care leave; product ships anyway

The Speed Pressure Problem

AI development exists in impossible competitive conditions:

The Arms Race Dynamic:

- US vs China geopolitical competition
- Company vs company market competition
- Investor pressure for rapid progress
- "Move fast and break things" culture
- Explicit mandate: "Can't slow down for ethics"

Leadership Calculation: "If we slow down to think about ethics, our competitors will ship first and we'll lose the market."

Result: Even companies that hire ethics teams ignore them because stopping development appears to equal competitive disadvantage.

The Sunk Cost Problem

By the time safety review happens:

- Months of developer time invested (\$2M+ in costs)
- Leadership committed to timeline
- Investors expecting delivery
- Marketing planning launch
- No willingness to scrap and restart

The Choice Presented: "We can stop now and lose everything we've invested, or ship and deal with problems later."

Predictable Outcome: Ship it. Hope for the best. Pay billions in settlements later.

1.3 THE SOLUTION: SYSTEMATIC CHECKPOINTS

Core Insight

Harm prevention must occur during decision-making, not after decisions are made.

If checkpoints happen at ideation and design phases, before significant resources are invested, the cost of changing course is minimal. By the time you're ready to ship, changing course is prohibitively expensive.

Key Principle: Insert mandatory stakeholder analysis at points where changing direction is still cheap and easy.

The Checkpoint Approach

The framework requires four mandatory checkpoints during any development cycle:

- 1. **Checkpoint 1 Ideation:** Before design begins
- 2. **Checkpoint 2 Design:** Before implementation begins
- 3. Checkpoint 3 Testing: Before launch preparation begins
- 4. **Checkpoint 4 Launch:** Before public release

At each checkpoint, development STOPS until stakeholder analysis is complete and documented.

Why This Works

Timing Advantage:

- Checkpoint 1: Costs \$0 to pivot or cancel
- Checkpoint 2: Costs <\$50K to significantly redesign

- Checkpoint 3: Costs \$50K-500K to address issues
- Checkpoint 4: Costs \$500K-5M to delay launch and fix
- Post-Launch: Costs \$50M-50B to address harm through lawsuits, settlements, recalls

Decision Quality:

- Forces consideration of stakeholders BEFORE becoming attached to solution
- Prevents sunk cost fallacy from overriding ethical concerns
- Creates documentation trail showing due diligence
- Builds organizational muscle for stakeholder thinking

Power Rebalancing:

- Safety/ethics concerns raised when leadership still has options
- Developers empowered to raise issues early without being "blockers"
- Creates legitimate pause points that can't be dismissed as "slowing us down"
- Makes stakeholder analysis part of definition of "done"

What Makes This Different

Not Another Ethics Framework: This doesn't tell you WHAT is ethical. It tells you HOW to systematically identify stakeholder harm so you can make informed decisions.

Not Additional Work: Checkpoint questions take 30-90 minutes per checkpoint. Finding and fixing problems at ideation costs \$0. Paying billions in settlements later costs... billions.

Not Require Empathy: Framework works even if decision-makers only care about profits. It reframes stakeholder harm as financial/legal/reputational risk.

Not Theoretical: Every checkpoint question is specific, answerable, and actionable. No abstract philosophizing. Just practical analysis.

1.4 THE FOUR CHECKPOINTS EXPLAINED

Checkpoint 1: IDEATION PHASE

When: Before any design work begins

Duration: 30-60 minutes

Required Participants: Project lead, product owner, at least one person not on the team

Purpose: Identify all affected stakeholders and potential harms BEFORE committing to solution direction.

Mandatory Questions:

Q1.1: What problem are we trying to solve?

- Be specific: "Reduce customer support costs by 40%" not "make things better"
- Identify the problem holder: Who currently experiences this problem?
- Quantify if possible: How many people? How severe?

Q1.2: Who benefits from solving this problem?

- Direct beneficiaries: Who gets the immediate value?
- Secondary beneficiaries: Who else gains from this solution?
- Quantify scale: How many people benefit?

Q1.3: Who else is affected beyond direct beneficiaries? This is THE critical question. Spend most time here.

Categories to consider:

- People whose jobs may be displaced
- People who interact with beneficiaries differently
- People who provide competing solutions
- People downstream from the change
- People who lack access to the solution
- Future generations affected by precedent set

Q1.4: What happens when this scales to millions of users?

- At 1000x current size, what changes?
- What second-order effects emerge?
- What systems are stressed or broken?
- What behaviors are incentivized at scale?

Q1.5: What happens to people who don't adopt this solution?

- Are they left behind?
- Do they face new disadvantages?
- Is there a forcing function pushing them to adopt?

Output Requirements:

- Documented list of ALL identified stakeholders
- Preliminary harm assessment for each stakeholder group
- Decision: Proceed, pivot, or cancel
- If proceeding: Documented plan for addressing identified harms

Red Flags That Should Trigger Deeper Analysis:

- "This only affects consenting users" (rarely true at scale)
- "People can just choose not to use it" (ignores power dynamics)
- "The market will create new opportunities" (requires proof, not faith)
- "This is just a tool, not responsible for how it's used" (abdication)
- Cannot identify who is harmed (suggests incomplete analysis)

Go/No-Go Criteria: ✓ PROCEED IF:

- All stakeholders identified and documented
- Harms are acceptable or have mitigation strategies
- Benefits clearly outweigh costs
- Team has authorization to address identified issues

X DO NOT PROCEED IF:

- Cannot identify all affected stakeholders
- · Identified harms lack mitigation strategies
- Benefits primarily accrue to creators, costs to others
- Team lacks authority to address serious harms

Checkpoint 2: DESIGN PHASE

When: After solution direction chosen, before implementation begins

Duration: 45-90 minutes

Required Participants: Technical lead, designer, product owner, ethics/safety

representative

Purpose: Ensure solution design addresses stakeholder concerns and doesn't create new harms through implementation choices.

Mandatory Questions:

Q2.1: How does this solution actually work?

- Technical architecture overview
- Key components and their functions
- Data flows and decision points
- User interactions and workflows

Q2.2: What incentives does this system create?

For users:

- What behaviors are rewarded?
- What behaviors are punished?
- What behaviors become possible that weren't before?
- What happens if users optimize for those incentives?

For stakeholders:

- How might different groups game the system?
- What perverse incentives exist?
- What happens if bad actors use this?

For the organization:

- What metrics does this optimize for?
- What happens if we over-optimize for those metrics?
- What are we explicitly NOT measuring?

Q2.3: What happens when the system learns/adapts/optimizes?

For AI/ML systems:

- What is the system optimizing for?
- What proxy metrics might it latch onto?
- What happens if it finds unintended shortcuts?
- How might it manipulate or deceive users?

For any adaptive system:

- What feedback loops exist?
- Where might positive feedback spirals occur?
- How might the system amplify existing biases?

Q2.4: What design choices create or prevent harm?

Examine specific design decisions:

- Data collection: What do we need vs. what could we collect?
- Default settings: What's opted in vs. opted out?
- Friction points: Where do we make things easy vs. hard?
- Transparency: What do users see vs. what's hidden?
- Control: What can users change vs. what's locked?

Q2.5: How would we redesign this to minimize identified harms?

Explore alternatives:

- What's the version that prioritizes safety over growth?
- What's the version that gives users maximum control?
- What's the version that protects vulnerable populations?
- What trade-offs are we making and why?

Output Requirements:

- Updated stakeholder impact assessment based on design
- Documentation of incentive structures and potential misuse
- List of design decisions that create or prevent harm
- Mitigation strategies for identified risks
- Decision: Proceed with design, modify design, or cancel

Red Flags:

- "Users will figure it out" (transfers responsibility)
- "We can fix that in v2" (launches with known harms)
- "That's an edge case" (dismisses minority impact)
- "The algorithm will be neutral" (ignores systemic bias)
- "We'll address that if it becomes a problem" (reactive vs. proactive)

Go/No-Go Criteria: ✓ PROCEED IF:

- Design includes mitigation for identified harms
- Incentive structures align with stated values
- Fail-safes exist for worst-case scenarios
- Transparency and control mechanisms included

X DO NOT PROCEED IF:

- Design creates obvious incentives for harm
- No plan to address known risks
- System optimizes for metrics that harm stakeholders
- Design requires "everything goes right" to be safe

Checkpoint 3: TESTING PHASE

When: Before launch preparation begins

Duration: 60-120 minutes

Required Participants: Test lead, product owner, representatives from different

stakeholder groups, ethics/safety representative

Purpose: Validate that actual implementation matches safety expectations and catch harms that only emerge in real-world use.

Mandatory Questions:

Q3.1: Who is in our testing group?

Demographic analysis:

• Age ranges represented?

- Geographic diversity?
- Socioeconomic status?
- Technical literacy levels?
- Accessibility needs?
- Languages spoken?

Q3.2: Who is NOT in our testing group?

Critical question - invisible stakeholders:

- Which affected groups are missing?
- Why are they missing?
- How can we include them?
- What happens if we launch without their input?

Q3.3: What feedback are we getting from testing?

Analyze by stakeholder group:

- What do power users love?
- What do casual users struggle with?
- What do vulnerable users report?
- What problems are being reported?
- What's NOT being reported but should be?

Q3.4: What's happening to people who don't use the product but are affected by it?

Second-order effects:

- How does this change interactions between users and non-users?
- What advantages do users gain over non-users?
- Are non-users being harmed or disadvantaged?
- Is there pressure on non-users to adopt?

Q3.5: What are we seeing that we didn't predict in design?

Emergent behaviors:

• Are users using this as intended?

- What unexpected use cases have emerged?
- What are users optimizing for?
- What hacks or workarounds exist?
- What problems are surfacing?

Q3.6: If this is an AI/ML system, what is it actually learning?

Model behavior analysis:

- What patterns is it finding in data?
- Are there proxy discriminations occurring?
- What happens with edge cases?
- How does it handle ambiguity?
- What failure modes exist?

Output Requirements:

- Testing results broken down by stakeholder group
- Analysis of missing stakeholder groups and impact
- Documentation of emergent harms or unexpected behaviors
- List of issues that must be fixed before launch
- Updated risk assessment based on real-world data

Red Flags:

- "Our testers love it" (selection bias)
- "It works fine for most people" (dismisses minorities)
- "That's user error, not our problem" (design failure)
- "We'll gather more data after launch" (treats users as guinea pigs)
- "The test group is representative enough" (without demographic data)

Go/No-Go Criteria: ✓ PROCEED IF:

- Testing includes diverse stakeholder groups
- Feedback from vulnerable populations incorporated
- Serious issues identified and fixed

- System behaves as intended across demographics
- Harm mitigation strategies validated

X DO NOT PROCEED IF:

- Key stakeholder groups untested
- Significant harms reported and unfixed
- System behaves differently for different groups
- Failure modes pose unacceptable risks
- Cannot explain system behavior to affected stakeholders

Checkpoint 4: LAUNCH PHASE

When: Immediately before public release

Duration: 90-180 minutes

Required Participants: Full leadership team, legal, ethics/safety, communications,

product owner

Purpose: Final comprehensive stakeholder analysis before commitment to public

release. This is the last chance to catch catastrophic harms.

Mandatory Questions:

Q4.1: Complete Stakeholder Analysis

For EVERY identified stakeholder group, document:

Benefits Received:

- What value do they get?
- How significant is this value?
- How many people receive this benefit?
- Is the benefit sustainable long-term?

Harms Incurred:

- What costs do they bear?
- How significant are these costs?
- How many people bear these costs?

• Are the costs temporary or permanent?

Net Outcome:

- Benefits > Harms? By how much?
- Is distribution equitable?
- Who wins, who loses?
- What's the aggregate impact?

Q4.2: What precedent does this set?

Systemic implications:

- If everyone does what we're doing, what happens?
- What does this normalize that wasn't normal before?
- What barriers to harm are we removing?
- What examples are we setting for competitors?

Q4.3: What happens when harmed stakeholders reach their breaking point?

Predictive analysis:

- How will harmed parties respond?
- What recourse do they have?
- What pressure will build over time?
- What's the path to regulation or backlash?

Historical analysis:

- Has something similar happened before?
- How did that situation resolve?
- What lessons should we learn?
- What costs did those organizations pay?

Q4.4: Have we done everything we can to prevent/mitigate harm?

For each identified harm:

- What's our mitigation strategy?
- Why is this mitigation sufficient?

- What's our monitoring plan?
- What's our response plan if harm occurs?

Q4.5: Can we defend this decision publicly?

The "front page test":

- If this appears on front page of major newspaper, how do we respond?
- If harmed stakeholders confront us publicly, what do we say?
- If regulators investigate, what documentation do we have?
- If sued, can we prove we did due diligence?

Q4.6: Do we have authorization to address identified issues?

Resource allocation:

- Do we have budget for mitigation strategies?
- Do we have authority to implement fixes?
- Do we have support from leadership?
- Do we have commitment for long-term monitoring?

Output Requirements:

- Comprehensive written stakeholder analysis
- Risk register with probability and impact assessments
- Signed acknowledgment from leadership of known risks
- Documented mitigation strategies with owners and timelines
- Monitoring plan for post-launch harm detection
- Response plan for if harms occur
- FINAL DECISION: Launch, Delay, Modify, or Cancel

Red Flags:

- "We've invested too much to stop now" (sunk cost fallacy)
- "No one else is doing this analysis" (race to bottom)
- "Users will complain but adapt" (normalizing harm)
- "We'll fix it if it becomes a real problem" (reactive)

- "Legal approved it" (legal compliance ≠ no harm)
- "The benefits outweigh the costs" (without quantifying or comparing)

Go/No-Go Criteria:

✓ PROCEED IF:

- Comprehensive stakeholder analysis complete and documented
- All serious harms have mitigation strategies with resources allocated
- Leadership has reviewed and signed off on risk assessment
- Monitoring and response plans exist
- Organization is prepared to be held accountable publicly
- Benefits to stakeholders genuinely exceed costs
- Team would be comfortable defending decision on front page of newspaper

X DO NOT LAUNCH IF:

- Stakeholder analysis incomplete or superficial
- Serious harms identified without mitigation plans
- Leadership unaware of or unwilling to address risks
- No plan to monitor or respond to harm
- Cannot articulate clear benefit-to-harm ratio
- Team knows this will cause significant harm but launching anyway
- Decision based on competitive pressure rather than stakeholder value

CRITICAL PRINCIPLE: If you would be embarrassed to explain this decision publicly to affected stakeholders, **DO NOT LAUNCH**.

1.5 CORE PRINCIPLES

Principle 1: Timing is Everything

Stakeholder analysis must happen DURING development, not after. Each checkpoint occurs when changing direction is still inexpensive and feasible.

Cost of Change by Phase:

- Ideation: \$0 (nothing built yet)
- Design: \$10K-100K (mockups and plans)
- Testing: \$100K-1M (prototype exists)
- Launch: \$1M-10M (delays and modifications)
- Post-Launch: \$10M-10B (lawsuits, settlements, recalls)

Principle 2: Documentation is Mandatory

Every checkpoint must produce written documentation including:

- Questions asked and answers given
- Stakeholders identified and analysis completed
- Risks identified and mitigation strategies
- Decision made and reasoning

Why Documentation Matters:

- Creates accountability
- Prevents revisionist history
- · Provides evidence of due diligence
- Enables learning from past decisions
- Protects against legal liability

Principle 3: Stakeholder Voice Matters

Include actual representatives from affected stakeholder groups in analysis, not just internal speculation about what they might think.

How to Include Stakeholders:

- User research with diverse participants
- Advisory panels from affected communities
- Red team exercises with critics
- Open comment periods before launch
- Ongoing feedback mechanisms post-launch

Principle 4: No Harm is Too Small to Consider

"Edge cases" are called that because they're on the edges of YOUR awareness, not because they're rare or unimportant.

Remember:

- 1% of 1 billion users = 10 million people
- "Rare" problems can still destroy lives
- Marginalized groups are often in "edge cases"
- Small harms at scale become large harms

Principle 5: Motivation Doesn't Matter, Outcomes Do

The framework works regardless of whether you care about ethics or only about profits. Both motivations lead to preventing harm.

For Ethics-Driven Teams: This provides structured process for values you already hold.

For Profit-Driven Teams: This identifies expensive disasters before you ship them.

For Everyone: Stakeholders who are protected from harm don't care why you protected them.

Principle 6: Competitive Advantage Exists in Not Causing Harm

"But our competitors aren't doing this analysis!"

Good. When they pay billions in settlements, you won't.

Competitive Dynamics:

- Short term: They ship faster, you ship safer
- Medium term: They face lawsuits/regulation, you don't
- Long term: They're case studies in failure, you're profitable

Principle 7: Perfect is Enemy of Good Enough

You will not catch every possible harm. The goal is systematic analysis that catches OBVIOUS harms before they become catastrophes.

Success Looks Like:

- 80% of harms caught at Checkpoint 1
- 15% of harms caught at Checkpoints 2-3
- 5% of harms caught at Checkpoint 4

<1% of harms emerge post-launch despite analysis

Failure Looks Like:

- Skipping checkpoints to move faster
- Superficial analysis to check boxes
- Ignoring identified harms due to sunk costs
- · Launching despite knowing significant harm will occur

Principle 8: This is Continuous, Not One-Time

Checkpoints repeat for:

- Major feature additions
- Significant changes to existing features
- New use cases or user populations
- Changes in scale (10x growth)
- Responses to emergent harms

Framework Maintenance:

- Quarterly review of effectiveness
- Annual update based on lessons learned
- Continuous improvement of questions
- Documentation of what worked and what didn't

PART 2: IMPLEMENTATION GUIDE

2.1 GETTING STARTED

Prerequisites

Before implementing framework, ensure you have:

Organizational Commitment:

- Leadership buy-in (framework requires authority to delay/cancel)
- Resource allocation (time for checkpoints, fixes for issues)
- Culture support (psychological safety to raise concerns)

Team Structure:

- Designated checkpoint facilitator
- Cross-functional participation
- Stakeholder representatives or access to them
- Documentation owner

Tools and Materials:

- Checkpoint templates (provided in Part 3)
- Stakeholder mapping tools (provided in Part 3)
- Risk assessment worksheets (provided in Part 3)
- Documentation system (wiki, shared docs, etc.)

Initial Setup (Weeks 1-2)

Week 1: Training

- Leadership team reads full framework
- Key personnel complete training session
- Q&A to address concerns and objections
- Agreement on who has authority at each checkpoint

Week 2: Customization

- Adapt checkpoint questions to your context
- Define documentation requirements
- Integrate into existing project management tools
- Pilot with upcoming low-risk project

Pilot Program (Weeks 3-8)

Select 1-2 projects for pilot implementation:

- Choose medium-complexity projects (not too simple, not critical path)
- Assign experienced facilitators
- Run all four checkpoints
- Document time spent, issues caught, problems faced

• Gather feedback from participants

Success Criteria for Pilot:

- All four checkpoints completed
- Stakeholder analysis caught at least one issue that would have been missed
- Time overhead acceptable (<10% of project time)
- Team felt process was valuable
- Documentation complete and useful

Rollout (Weeks 9+)

Based on pilot learnings:

- Refine checkpoint questions
- Update documentation templates
- Train additional facilitators
- Set organization-wide requirements
- Monitor compliance and effectiveness

2.2 INTEGRATING INTO EXISTING WORKFLOWS

For Agile/Scrum Teams

Checkpoint Integration:

Checkpoint 1 - Ideation:

- When: Epic creation / Project kickoff
- How: Required before sprint planning
- **Duration:** 1 checkpoint session (60 min)
- Output: Stakeholder analysis added to epic documentation

Checkpoint 2 - Design:

- When: Design sprint / Architecture planning
- How: Required before development sprints begin
- **Duration:** 1 checkpoint session (90 min)

• Output: Design doc includes harm mitigation strategies

Checkpoint 3 - Testing:

• When: QA/UAT phase

• How: Required before prod deployment prep

• Duration: 1 checkpoint session (60-90 min)

• Output: Testing report includes stakeholder analysis

Checkpoint 4 - Launch:

• When: Pre-production go/no-go meeting

• How: Replaces or augments existing launch review

• Duration: 1 checkpoint session (90-120 min)

Output: Launch approval includes signed stakeholder analysis

Definition of Done: Add checkpoint completion to your Definition of Done for relevant work items.

For Waterfall/Traditional PM

Checkpoint Integration:

Checkpoint 1: Requirements Phase (before design)

Checkpoint 2: Design Phase (before build)

Checkpoint 3: Testing Phase (before UAT completion)

Checkpoint 4: Pre-Launch (before go-live)

Each checkpoint becomes a required gate with sign-off before proceeding to next phase.

For Startups / Rapid Iteration

Lightweight Approach:

For MVPs:

- Checkpoint 1 + 4 only (before you build, before you launch)
- 30-minute sessions, focus on obvious harms
- Document in shared doc or Notion page

For Feature Additions:

• Checkpoint 2 + 3 (design review + pre-deployment)

- 45-minute sessions
- Can combine if small feature

For Major Releases:

- All four checkpoints
- Full documentation
- External stakeholder input

For Policy Development

Checkpoint Integration:

Checkpoint 1: Problem definition phase **Checkpoint 2:** Policy drafting phase

Checkpoint 3: Comment period / stakeholder input

Checkpoint 4: Pre-implementation review

Each checkpoint includes broader stakeholder consultation than typical policy process.

2.3 TEAM ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

Required Roles

Checkpoint Facilitator

- · Ensures checkpoints happen on schedule
- Asks checkpoint questions
- Documents discussion and decisions
- Escalates if serious harms identified
- Maintains institutional knowledge

Qualifications:

- Not directly on project team (avoids bias)
- Strong facilitation skills
- Understands technical context
- Has organizational authority

• Can push back on leadership if needed

Project Owner

- Ultimately accountable for stakeholder analysis
- Makes final decisions at each checkpoint
- Ensures mitigation strategies resourced
- Signs off on risk acceptance

Qualifications:

- Decision-making authority for project
- Accountable for outcomes
- Willing to delay/cancel if harms too severe

Technical Lead

- Explains technical implementation
- Identifies technical risks and constraints
- Proposes technical solutions to identified harms
- Implements mitigation strategies

Stakeholder Representatives

- Represent affected stakeholder groups
- Provide perspective on potential harms
- Validate that mitigation strategies work
- NOT PROJECT TEAM MEMBERS

Options for representation:

- Actual members of stakeholder groups (best)
- Dedicated user researchers
- External advisory board
- Community liaisons

Optional But Recommended Roles

Legal Counsel

- Identifies regulatory/legal risks
- Reviews documentation for liability protection
- NOT primary driver (framework is about stakeholder harm, not just legal compliance)

Ethics/Safety Specialist

- Provides expertise on similar cases
- Suggests additional stakeholder groups to consider
- Challenges assumptions

Communications Lead

- Helps with "front page test"
- Plans stakeholder communication if needed
- Prepares response plans for backlash

2.4 TIMING AND FREQUENCY

Project Lifecycle Checkpoints

Every project requires:

- All four checkpoints in sequence
- Cannot skip checkpoints to save time
- Each checkpoint must be complete before proceeding

For large projects (>6 months):

- Repeat checkpoints every 6 months
- Or when major direction changes
- Treat as iterative process

For small projects (<1 month):

- Can combine Checkpoint 2+3 if appropriate
- Still require 1 and 4 separately
- Shorter sessions (30-45 min)

Feature Addition Checkpoints

Major features (>4 weeks dev time):

- Checkpoint 2 (design) + 4 (launch) minimum
- Full checkpoints if affects new stakeholders

Minor features (<2 weeks dev time):

- Checkpoint 4 (pre-launch review) minimum
- Quick stakeholder check (15 min)

Bug fixes / maintenance:

- No formal checkpoint unless changes behavior
- If behavior changes, treat as feature

Scale Change Checkpoints

When user base grows 10x:

- Repeat all four checkpoints
- Scale changes everything about stakeholder impact
- What worked at 10K users may fail at 100K

When entering new market/demographic:

- Repeat all four checkpoints
- New stakeholder groups may have different needs/vulnerabilities

2.5 DOCUMENTATION REQUIREMENTS

Minimum Documentation Standards

For Each Checkpoint:

1. Metadata

- Date of checkpoint
- o Project/feature name
- Participants present
- o Facilitator name

o Checkpoint number

2. Stakeholder Analysis

- o Complete list of identified stakeholders
- For each stakeholder group:
 - Number affected
 - Benefits received
 - Harms incurred
 - Net impact assessment

3. Risks Identified

- o Description of each risk
- Probability (low/medium/high)
- o Impact (low/medium/high)
- Priority (calculated from probability × impact)

4. Mitigation Strategies

- o For each high-priority risk:
 - Mitigation approach
 - Owner responsible
 - Resources required
 - Timeline for implementation
 - Success criteria

5. Decision

- o Proceed / Modify / Cancel
- Reasoning for decision
- o Conditions for proceeding (if any)
- Sign-off from project owner

6. Follow-Up Required

Action items with owners

- o Next checkpoint date
- o Monitoring plan

Documentation Format

Acceptable formats:

- Structured document (Google Docs, Word)
- Wiki page (Confluence, Notion)
- Project management tool (Jira, Asana)
- Version-controlled files (Markdown in repo)

Must be:

- Searchable
- Accessible to relevant stakeholders
- Preserved for future reference
- Auditable

Retention Requirements

Keep documentation for:

- Duration of project + 5 years minimum
- Longer if product still in use
- Indefinitely for major projects

Why:

- Legal protection if sued
- Institutional learning
- Training examples
- Audit compliance

2.6 SUCCESS CRITERIA

Individual Checkpoint Success

Checkpoint is successful if:

- Happened on schedule (before next phase)
- All required participants present
- All checkpoint questions answered
- Stakeholder analysis complete and documented
- Risks identified and prioritized
- Mitigation strategies defined with owners
- Decision made and documented
- Project owner signed off

Checkpoint has failed if:

- X Skipped or delayed to "save time"
- X Superficial analysis (10 min check-box exercise)
- X Key stakeholders not considered
- X Risks identified but dismissed without mitigation
- X Decision made before analysis complete
- X No documentation produced

Program-Level Success

Framework implementation is working if:

Harm Prevention (Primary Goal):

- Issues being caught at Checkpoint 1 or 2 (before significant investment)
- · Projects being modified or cancelled based on stakeholder analysis
- Fewer harms emerging post-launch than before framework
- Stakeholder complaints decreasing

Cultural Integration (Secondary Goal):

- Teams proactively considering stakeholders without prompting
- Stakeholder language appearing in normal conversations
- Resistance to checkpoints decreasing over time
- Success stories being shared

Organizational Health (Tertiary Goal):

- Reduced legal/regulatory risk
- Fewer PR crises

- Increased stakeholder trust
- Competitive advantage from not causing harm

Metrics to Track

Leading Indicators (Show Framework Working):

- Percent of projects completing all checkpoints: Target >95%
- Number of issues caught per checkpoint: Higher is better
- Number of projects modified at Checkpoint 1-2: Target >50% of issues
- Time spent on checkpoints: Target <5% of project time

Lagging Indicators (Show Outcome Success):

- Number of products causing stakeholder backlash: Target 50% decrease
- Cost of settlements/lawsuits: Target 80% decrease
- Stakeholder satisfaction scores: Target increase
- Regulatory actions against organization: Target 75% decrease

Process Indicators (Show Quality):

- Documentation completion rate: Target 100%
- Stakeholder representation in checkpoints: Target >50%
- Time to complete checkpoints: Target < 90 min each
- Team satisfaction with process: Target >70% positive

PART 3: CHECKPOINT TEMPLATES 3.1 CHECKPOINT 1: IDEATION PHASE TEMPLATE PROJECT NAME: ______ DATE: _____ FACILITATOR: _____ PARTICIPANTS: ______

Section A: Problem Definition

Q1.1: What problem are we trying to solve?

Specific problem description:
Who currently experiences this problem?
How severe is this problem? (1-10):
How many people affected:
Section B: Beneficiary Analysis
Q1.2: Who benefits from solving this problem?
Direct Beneficiaries:
Group Number Affected Benefit Received Significance (1-10)
Secondary Beneficiaries:
Group Number Affected Benefit Received Significance (1-10)
Section C: Stakeholder Identification (MOST CRITICAL SECTION)
Q1.3: Who else is affected beyond direct beneficiaries?
Use these prompts to identify stakeholders:
People whose jobs may be displaced:
People who provide competing solutions:
People who interact with beneficiaries:

People downstream from the change:
People who lack access to the solution:
Future generations:
Other affected groups:
Section D: Scale Analysis
Q1.4: What happens when this scales to millions of users?
At 1000x current scale, what changes?
What second-order effects emerge?
What systems are stressed or broken?
What behaviors are incentivized at scale?

Section E: 1	Non-Adoption Analysis
Q1.5: What	happens to people who don't adopt this solution?
Are they let	ft behind or disadvantaged?
Is there pre	essure (explicit or implicit) to adopt?
Section F: 0	Comprehensive Stakeholder Impact Table
For EVERY	stakeholder group identified above:
Stakeholde	er Group # Affected Benefits (+) Harms (-) Net Impact Priority
Section G:	Risk Assessment
High-Prio	rity Risks Identified:
Risk Descr	ription Probability (L/M/H) Impact (L/M/H) Priority (L/M/H/Critical)
Section H:	Decision
Decision:	□ Proceed □ Pivot □ Cancel
Reasoning	:

Identified Harm Mitigation Strategy Owner Resources Needed Timeline

Conditions for Proceeding:		
Section I: Sign-Off		
Project Owner Signature:	Date:	
I acknowledge that I have reviewed the responsibility for addressing identifie		
Next Checkpoint: Checkpoint 2 (Design Scheduled Date:		
3.2 CHECKPOINT 2: DESIGN PHASE TE	EMPLATE	
PROJECT NAME:		
DATE: FACILITATOR:		
PARTICIPANTS:		
Section A: Technical Overview		
Q2.1: How does this solution actually v	vork?	
High-level architecture:		
Key components:		
•		
•		
• Data flows:		
Data HOWS.		

User interactions:
Section B: Incentive Analysis
Q2.2: What incentives does this system create?
For Users:
Behaviors that are rewarded:
•
•
Behaviors that are punished:
•
•
New capabilities enabled:
•
•
What happens if users optimize for these incentives?
For Different Stakeholder Groups:
How might each group game the system?
What perverse incentives exist?

What happens if bad actors use this?
For the Organization:
What metrics does this optimize for?
What are we NOT measuring?
Section C: Adaptation and Learning
Q2.3: What happens when system learns/adapts/optimizes?
For AI/ML Systems (if applicable):
What is system optimizing for?
What proxy metrics might it latch onto?
What unintended shortcuts might it find?
How might it manipulate or deceive users?
For Any Adaptive System:
What feedback loops exist?
Where might positive feedback spirals occur?
How might system amplify existing biases?

Section D: Design Choice Analysis Q2.4: What design choices create or prevent harm? **Data Collection:** What do we need? What could we collect? • What should we NOT collect? **Default Settings:** • What's opted in by default? • What's opted out by default? Reasoning: **Friction Points:** Where do we make things easy? • Where do we add friction? Reasoning: **Transparency:** What do users see? Reasoning: **User Control:** • What can users change?

What's locked?
Reasoning:
Section E: Alternative Designs
Q2.5: How would we redesign this to minimize identified harms?
Safety-First Version: What if we prioritized safety over growth?
Maximum User Control Version: What if users had complete control?
Vulnerable Population Protection Version: What if we designed for most vulnerable users first?
Trade-offs Made: Design Choice Benefits Costs Why Chosen
Section F: Updated Stakeholder Impact Based on design decisions, update stakeholder analysis from Checkpoint 1: New Harms Identified:
Harms Mitigated by Design:
New Stakeholder Groups Affected:

Section G: Risk Register Update		
Risk Probability Impact Mitigation Stra	itegy Owner	
Section H: Decision		
Decision: □ Proceed with design □ Modi	fy design □ Cancel	
Reasoning:		
Design Changes Required Before Impler	nentation:	
Section I: Sign-Off		
Project Owner Signature:	Date:	
Technical Lead Signature:	Date:	
Next Checkpoint: Checkpoint 3 (Testing Scheduled Date:		
3.3 CHECKPOINT 3: TESTING PHASE TE	MPLATE	
PROJECT NAME:		
DATE:FACILITATOR:		
PARTICIPANTS:		

Section A: Test Group Analysis
Q3.1: Who is in our testing group?
Demographic Breakdown:
Demographic Category Representation Target Population % Test Group % Gap
Age (18-24)
Age (25-34)
Age (35-49)
Age (50-64)
Age (65+)
Gender: Male
Gender: Female
Gender: Non-binary
[Other demographics]
Additional Diversity Factors:
Geographic:
Socioeconomic:
Technical literacy:
Accessibility needs:
• Languages:
Section B: Missing Stakeholders
Q3.2: Who is NOT in our testing group?
Stakeholder groups missing from testing:

Why are they missing?	
How can we include them?	
What happens if we launch without their input?	
Section C: Test Feedback Analysis	
Q3.3: What feedback are we getting?	
By User Segment:	
Power Users:	
What they love:	
What they struggle with:	
Feature requests:	
Casual Users:	
What they love:	
What they struggle with:	
Feature requests:	
Vulnerable Users:	
What they love:	

What they struggle with:
Concerns raised:
Problems Being Reported:
Problem Frequency Severity Affected Groups Fix Required?
Section D: Non-User Impact
Q3.4: What's happening to people who don't use the product but are affected?
Changes in user/non-user interactions:
Advantages users gain over non-users:
Harms or disadvantages to non-users:
Pressure on non-users to adopt:
Section E: Emergent Behaviors
Q3.5: What are we seeing that we didn't predict?
Unexpected Use Cases:

What are users actually optimizing for?
Hacks or workarounds users found:
Problems surfacing:
Section F: AI/ML Model Analysis (if applicable) Q3.6: What is the system actually learning? Patterns found in data:
Proxy discriminations occurring:
Edge case behavior:
Failure modes:
Section G: Issues Requiring Fixes Critical Issues (Must Fix Before Launch):

Issue Impact Affected Groups Fix Plan Owner Timeline
Important Issues (Should Fix):
Issue Impact Affected Groups Fix Plan Owner Timeline
Minor Issues (Nice to Fix):
Section H: Updated Risk Assessment
Based on testing results:
Risks Confirmed:
Risks Mitigated:
New Risks Identified:
Section I: Decision
Decision: $□$ Proceed to launch prep $□$ Additional testing needed $□$ Major fixes required $□$ Cancel
Reasoning:
Conditions for proceeding:

Project Owner S	ignature:		Date:		
Test Lead Signature:			Date:		
Next Checkpoin Scheduled Date:	_)		
3.4 CHECKPOIN	T 4: LAUNCH F	PHASE TEMPLA	ГЕ		
PROJECT NAME	•	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
DATE:		_			
FACILITATOR: _ PARTICIPANTS:					
Section A: Comp	olete Stakehold	ler Analysis			
•		•	ıp		
Q4.1: Full analys Stakeholder	sis for EVERY s Benefits	takeholder grou	Net		Sustainable?
Stakeholder Group	sis for EVERY s Benefits Received	takeholder grou Harms	Net		Sustainable?
Q4.1: Full analys Stakeholder Group Aggregate Impa	sis for EVERY s Benefits Received ct:	takeholder grou Harms	Net Outcome		Sustainable?
Q4.1: Full analys Stakeholder Group Aggregate Impa • Total ben	sis for EVERY s Benefits Received ct: efiting:	takeholder grou Harms Incurred	Net Outcome		Sustainable?
Q4.1: Full analys Stakeholder Group Aggregate Impa Total ben Total har	sis for EVERY s Benefits Received ct: efiting:	takeholder grou Harms Incurred	Net Outcome		Sustainable?
Q4.1: Full analys Stakeholder Group Aggregate Impa Total ben Total hard Net outco	sis for EVERY s Benefits Received ct: efiting: med:	takeholder grou Harms Incurred	Net Outcome		Sustainable?
Q4.1: Full analys Stakeholder Group Aggregate Impa Total ben Total hard Net outco	sis for EVERY s Benefits Received ct: efiting: med:	takeholder grou Harms Incurred	Net Outcome		Sustainable?
Q4.1: Full analys Stakeholder Group Aggregate Impa Total ben Total hard Net outco Distributi	sis for EVERY s Benefits Received ct: efiting: med: me: on equity:	takeholder grou Harms Incurred	Net Outcome		Sustainable?
Q4.1: Full analys Stakeholder Group Aggregate Impa Total ben Total hard Net outco	sis for EVERY s Benefits Received ct: efiting: med: me: on equity: dent Analysis	takeholder grou	Net Outcome		Sustainable?

What does this normalize that wasn't normal before?
What barriers to harm are we removing?
What examples are we setting for competitors?
Section C: Stakeholder Response Prediction Q4.3: What happens when harmed stakeholders reach breaking point? How will harmed parties respond?
What recourse do they have?
What pressure will build over time?
Path to regulation or backlash:
Section D: Historical Analysis

Has something similar happened before?

How did that situation resolve?
What costs did those organizations pay?
What lessons should we learn?
Section E: Mitigation Validation
Q4.4: Have we done everything we can to prevent/mitigate harm?
For Each Significant Harm:
Harm Mitigation Strategy Why Sufficient? Monitoring Plan Response Plan
Section F: Public Defense Test
Q4.5: Can we defend this decision publicly?
The "Front Page Test":
If this appears on front page of major newspaper tomorrow, our response is:
If harmed stakeholders confront us publicly, we will say:
If regulators investigate, our documentation shows:

If sued, we can prove due diligence by:
Section G: Resource Authorization
Q4.6: Do we have authorization to address identified issues?
Budget for mitigation strategies:
• Allocated: \$
• Required: \$
• Gap: \$
Authority to implement fixes: □ Yes, full authority
□ Partial authority □ No authority
Leadership support: □ Full support □ Conditional support
□ No support
Long-term monitoring commitment: □ Resources allocated
□ Plan exists but not resourced □ No plan
No plan
Section H: Final Risk Register
Critical Risks (Could cause catastrophic harm):
Risk Probability Impact Mitigation Owner Acceptable?
High Risks (Could cause significant harm):
Risk Probability Impact Mitigation Owner Acceptable?

Medium Risks:
Section I: Final Decision
FINAL DECISION: □ LAUNCH □ DELAY □ MODIFY □ CANCEL
Reasoning (must be detailed):
If Launching:
Known risks being accepted:
Why benefits exceed costs:
Monitoring plan:
Response plan if harms occur:
Section J: Leadership Sign-Off

By signing below, I acknowledge:

- I have reviewed the complete stakeholder analysis
- I understand the identified risks and potential harms
- I accept responsibility for this decision
- I commit to implementing mitigation strategies
- I will monitor for harms and respond appropriately
- I can defend this decision publicly

Executive Sponsor Signature: Legal Review Signature: Ethics/Safety Review Signature:	Date:	
	Date:	
	Date:	
	Date:	
Post-Launch Monitoring Date:		
Next Review Date:		

3.5 STAKEHOLDER MAPPING TEMPLATE

Use this template to systematically identify all stakeholders for any project.

Primary Stakeholders (Directly Interact with Product/Decision)

Direct Users:

- Who directly uses this?
- How many people?
- Demographics?

Direct Beneficiaries:

- Who gains value even if not direct users?
- How many people?
- What value do they receive?

Paying Customers (if different from users):

Who pays for this?

- How many?
- What are they buying?

Secondary Stakeholders (Indirectly Affected)

Adjacent Users:

- Who interacts with primary users?
- How does their experience change?
- How many people?

Displaced Workers:

- Whose jobs are affected?
- How many people?
- What's their path to transition?

Competing Solution Providers:

- Who provides alternative solutions?
- How are they affected?
- How many people/organizations?

Downstream Affected:

- Who is affected by changes in user behavior?
- What second-order effects occur?
- How many people?

Tertiary Stakeholders (Systemic/Societal Level)

Communities:

- Which communities are affected?
- How is community cohesion impacted?
- What local effects occur?

Industry/Market:

- · How does this change the market?
- What precedents are set?
- What competitive dynamics shift?

Society/Democracy:

- Are there civic implications?
- Does this affect public discourse?
- Are there rights/freedoms impacts?

Environment:

- What's the environmental footprint?
- Are resources consumed sustainably?
- What's the long-term impact?

Future Generations:

- What precedent does this set?
- What problems are created for future?
- What options are foreclosed?

Power Dynamic Analysis

For each stakeholder group identified:

Stakeholder Group Power Level (H/M/L) Voice in Process? Vulnerability

High Power, High Voice: Well-represented High Power, Low Voice: Need to include Low Power, High Voice: Listen carefully

Low Power, Low Voice: Most vulnerable - prioritize

Stakeholder Prioritization Matrix

Stakeholder $\frac{\text{Impact on Them}}{(H/M/L)}$

Their Power (H/M/L)

Priority Inclusion Strategy

Priority Levels:

- Critical: High impact on them OR high power must include
- Important: Medium impact should include
- Monitor: Low impact, low power track but may not include directly

3.6 RISK ASSESSMENT WORKSHEET Risk Identification
For each potential harm, complete:
Risk #:(Short description)
Full Description:
Affected Stakeholder Groups:
Number of People Affected:
Severity if Occurs: □ Catastrophic (deaths, permanent harm) □ Severe (significant harm, life disruption) □ Moderate (substantial inconvenience, temporary harm) □ Minor (small inconvenience, no lasting harm)
Likelihood: □ Very Likely (>70% chance)
□ Likely (30-70% chance)
□ Possible (10-30% chance)
□ Unlikely (<10% chance)
Timeframe: □ Immediate (within days)
□ Short-term (within months)
□ Medium-term (within years)
□ Long-term (multiple years)

Risk Prioritization Matrix

Risk Severity (1-4) Likelihood (1-4) Score (multiply) Priority

Priority Thresholds:

- **Critical:** Score ≥ 12 (Severity 3-4 AND Likelihood 3-4)
- High: Score 8-11
- Medium: Score 4-7
- Low: Score 1-3

Mitigation Strategy Development For each Critical and High priority risk:
Risk:
Prevention Strategy: How can we prevent this risk from occurring?
Mitigation Strategy: If it occurs, how do we reduce harm?
Detection Strategy: How will we know if this starts occurring?
Response Plan: What do we do if detected?
Resource Requirements: What resources needed for above strategies?

Owner: Who is responsible for implementing and monitoring?

Residual Risk Assessment	
After mitigation strategies:	
Original Risk Score:	
Residual Risk Score:	
Is residual risk acceptable? □ Yes □ No	
If No, what additional mitigation needed?	
If Yes, reasoning for acceptance:	

PART 4: CASE STUDIES

4.1 AI AVATAR REPLACEMENT (HEYGEN)

Context

HeyGen is an AI video generation platform that creates photorealistic avatars from text or voice input. Marketing pitch: "Anyone can create professional videos without expensive equipment or actors."

Checkpoint Analysis

What Checkpoint 1 Would Have Revealed:

Q: Who benefits?

- Content creators who can't afford video production
- Companies wanting to scale video content
- Non-native speakers who want professional presence
- People camera-shy or with disabilities

Q: Who else is affected?

- Voice actors whose jobs are directly displaced
- Video production professionals
- Actors and presenters
- Communities dependent on these creative industries

Q: What happens at scale?

- Entire profession of voice acting becomes economically unviable
- No transition roles for displaced workers
- Race to bottom on content quality (zero marginal cost)
- Flood of AI-generated content drowning out human creators

What Framework Would Have Caught:

This technology directly displaces human workers with zero transition support. Unlike historical automation (which created new roles as it displaced others), AI avatar technology creates NO new roles for displaced workers.

Mitigation Strategies Framework Would Suggest:

- 1. Licensing Model: Pay voice actors/actors for their likeness usage
- 2. **Transition Fund:** Allocate percentage of revenue to retraining displaced workers
- 3. Hybrid Approach: Require human review/approval of AI-generated content
- 4. Transparency: Clearly label AI-generated vs human content
- 5. **Revenue Share:** Create path for voice actors to license their voices profitably

Cost-Benefit:

- Cost of mitigation: \$10-50M for transition programs
- Cost of doing nothing: Regulatory backlash, lawsuits, union actions potentially \$100M+

Actual Outcome

Company proceeded without stakeholder analysis. Now facing:

- Increasing regulatory scrutiny
- Artist/union organizing against technology

- Reputation as "job killer"
- Pressure for forced labeling requirements

Framework Would Have Prevented: All of these issues by addressing stakeholder harm at ideation.

4.2 CONTENT FILTER APP (HYPOTHETICAL)

Context

Hypothetical app that uses AI to filter distressing news/content from social media feeds. Marketing pitch: "Protect your mental health by filtering out negativity."

Checkpoint Analysis

What Checkpoint 1 Would Have Revealed:

Q: Who benefits?

- People with anxiety or depression
- People experiencing information overload
- People in crisis who need mental health protection

Q: Who else is affected?

- People in crisis situations who need advocates to see their struggles
- Democracy itself (informed citizenry requirement)
- · Social movements that need attention to succeed
- Journalists trying to expose important issues

Q: What happens at scale?

- Mass civic disengagement
- Echo chambers strengthened
- Vulnerable populations become invisible
- Democratic discourse collapses
- No one sees problems that need solving

What Checkpoint 2 Would Have Caught:

Q: What incentives does this create?

- Incentive to filter out anything uncomfortable
- Incentive to avoid civic responsibility
- Incentive for learned helplessness
- Recursive problem: App filters out criticism of filtering

Q: What happens when system optimizes?

- · AI learns to maximize engagement by filtering more
- Users become increasingly fragile
- Reality-perception gap widens
- Users can't function without filter

What Framework Would Have Done:

Checkpoint 4 Decision: CANCEL or MAJOR REDESIGN

This concept has catastrophic civic implications that cannot be adequately mitigated without fundamentally changing what it is.

Alternative Designs Framework Would Suggest:

- 1. **Time-Bounded Filtering:** Temporary "mental health breaks" with forced reengagement
- 2. Category-Specific: Filter specific triggers, but preserve civic/social content
- 3. **Digest Model:** Curate important information in manageable format
- 4. **Therapy Integration:** Tool for therapists to use with patients, not consumer product
- 5. **CANCEL:** Some ideas shouldn't exist

Why This Matters

This case study shows that framework isn't just about "making products safer" - sometimes the right answer is "don't build this at all."

Stakeholder analysis reveals when a product's fundamental design is incompatible with stakeholder wellbeing, even if it has surface-level benefits.

4.3 CORPORATE COPYRIGHT VIOLATIONS

Context

Multiple AI companies (Anthropic, OpenAI, Meta, others) trained models on copyrighted content without authorization, leading to billions in settlements.

What Happened

Anthropic:

- Downloaded ~7M pirated books from shadow libraries
- Used for training without licenses
- Settlement: \$1.5B
- Required to destroy datasets

OpenAI:

- Downloaded pirated books
- Used news articles without authorization
- Multiple lawsuits pending
- Potential liability: \$15-100B

Checkpoint Analysis

What Checkpoint 1 Would Have Revealed:

Q: Who else is affected?

- Authors whose work is used
- Publishers who own rights
- Content creators across industries
- Future creatives whose work will be used

Q: What happens at scale?

- Entire creative industry built on unpaid use of copyrighted work
- Precedent that tech companies can take what they want
- Collapse of creator economy
- No incentive to create if AI can copy instantly

What Checkpoint 2 Would Have Caught:

Q: What precedent does this set?

- Copyright law doesn't apply to AI companies
- "Move fast and ask forgiveness" for IP theft
- Training data can be stolen if it's for "innovation"

What Framework Would Have Done:

Checkpoint 4: DO NOT LAUNCH without licensing

Mitigation Strategies:

- 1. License Content: Pay publishers/authors for training data
- 2. **Use Public Domain:** Only use content with expired copyright
- 3. Partner with Creators: Revenue share for content use
- 4. Opt-In Model: Only use content from creators who explicitly consent
- 5. Synthetic Data: Generate training data rather than stealing

Cost-Benefit:

- Cost of licensing: \$500M-1B over 5 years
- Cost of not licensing: \$1.5B (Anthropic) to \$15-100B (OpenAI potential)
- ROI of doing it right: 1,500% to 20,000%

Actual Outcome

Companies chose to ship first, deal with lawsuits later.

Result:

- Billions in settlements
- Destroyed competitive advantage (forced to delete datasets)
- Regulatory scrutiny
- Precedent that helps competitors avoid same mistake
- Reputational damage

Framework Would Have Prevented: All of this by forcing cost-benefit analysis at ideation phase.

Key Insight: Even if motivated purely by profit (not ethics), framework would have shown that piracy was bad business.

4.4 ENVIRONMENTAL DISASTER (BP DEEPWATER HORIZON)

Context

BP cut safety corners on Deepwater Horizon oil rig to save time and money. Result: 11 workers killed, 134 million gallons of oil spilled, \$65-145B in total costs.

What Happened

Decisions Made:

- Used cheaper, faster drilling procedures despite known risks
- Ignored engineer warnings about safety issues
- Prioritized schedule over safety protocols
- Created culture where raising safety concerns was punished

Result:

- April 20, 2010: Rig exploded
- 11 workers dead
- 87 days to cap well
- 43,000 square miles of ocean affected
- Ecosystem destruction
- Fishing industry devastated

Costs:

- Official settlement: \$20.8B
- BP's stated costs: \$65B
- Academic analysis total: \$145B

Checkpoint Analysis

What Checkpoint 1 Would Have Revealed:

Q: Who else is affected?

- Workers on rig (life-and-death stakes)
- Gulf Coast ecosystem
- Fishing industry

- Coastal communities
- · Tourism industry
- Future generations

Q: What happens when this scales? If cost-cutting culture spreads across industry: Regular catastrophic disasters

What Checkpoint 2 Would Have Caught:

Q: What incentives does this create?

- Incentive to cut safety to meet bonuses
- Incentive to ignore warnings to avoid delays
- Incentive to hide problems rather than fix them

What Checkpoint 4 Would Have Caught:

Q: What happens when harmed stakeholders reach breaking point?

Historical precedent: Exxon Valdez (1989) paid \$2.5B+ for similar disaster.

If this fails: Likely \$20B+ in fines based on precedent.

Q: Can we defend this decision publicly?

"We saved \$150M by cutting safety corners" is indefensible if disaster occurs.

What Framework Would Have Done:

Cost-Benefit Analysis:

- Cost of proper safety: ~\$150M
- Cost of disaster: \$20-145B
- ROI of safety: 13,000% to 96,000%

Checkpoint 4 Decision: STOP, implement full safety protocols

Self-Interest Appeal: "Even if you don't care about workers' lives, spending \$150M to avoid \$20B+ disaster is obvious business decision."

Actual Outcome

Proceeded despite warnings. Disaster occurred exactly as warned.

Framework Would Have Prevented: ALL FOUR CHECKPOINTS would have stopped this.

Checkpoint 1: Identified workers/ecosystem as stakeholders

Checkpoint 2: Caught perverse incentives for safety cutting

Checkpoint 3: Would have revealed safety test failures

Checkpoint 4: Cost-benefit would have killed the plan

Key Insight: This wasn't lack of knowledge. BP had SPECIFIC WARNINGS and chose to

ignore them. Framework forces confrontation with known risks.

4.5 CONSUMER FRAUD (WELLS FARGO)

Context

Wells Fargo created 3.5M+ fake accounts, wrongfully repossessed vehicles, misapplied loan payments. Two separate scandals (2016, 2022) despite being caught and fined after first one.

What Happened

2016 Scandal:

- Impossible sales quotas
- Employees forced to create fake accounts
- Forged signatures
- Unauthorized fees charged
- Settlement: \$3.2B

2022 Scandal (AFTER BEING CAUGHT):

- Misapplied loan payments
- Wrongful repossessions
- Incorrect interest charges
- People lost homes and cars
- Settlement: \$5.7B

Total: \$8.9B in settlements for problems that cost \$870M to prevent

Checkpoint Analysis

What Checkpoint 1 Would Have Revealed:

Q: What problem are we solving? "Hit sales quotas and maximize revenue"

Q: Who else is affected?

- Customers getting fraudulent accounts
- Customers being charged unauthorized fees
- Employees forced to commit fraud to keep jobs

Q: What happens at scale? Millions of fraudulent accounts, massive customer harm, inevitable regulatory investigation

What Checkpoint 2 Would Have Caught:

Q: What incentives does this create?

- System rewards fraud
- Honest employees are punished (can't hit quotas)
- Managers incentivized to push illegal behavior
- Customers have no recourse

What Checkpoint 4 Would Have Caught:

Q: What happens when harmed stakeholders reach breaking point?

Banks that defraud customers get destroyed by regulators. History is clear on this.

Cost-Benefit:

- Cost of reasonable sales goals: \$70M (training, controls)
- Cost of fraud: \$3.2B in 2016 alone
- ROI of ethics: 4,500%

For 2022 (REPEAT OFFENSE):

Q: What precedent does this set?

"We already paid \$3B for consumer fraud. If we do it AGAIN, regulators will destroy us."

Cost-Benefit:

- Cost of fixing systems: \$800M
- Cost of repeat fraud: \$5.7B
- ROI of compliance: 700%

What Framework Would Have Done

2016: DO NOT IMPLEMENT quota system that requires fraud

Alternative: Realistic sales goals, proper oversight, reward honest behavior

2022: IMPOSSIBLE TO MISS

They had ALREADY been caught and fined. Framework would have screamed: "FIX THE UNDERLYING SYSTEMS OR FACE CATASTROPHIC FINES."

Actual Outcome

2016: Proceeded despite employees reporting fraud. Got caught. Paid billions.

2022: REPEATED same behavior despite being caught. Paid billions again.

Framework Would Have Prevented: BOTH scandals.

Key Insight: This is repeat offender case. Demonstrates that even WITHOUT framework, basic risk management should have prevented 2022. Framework would have prevented BOTH.

4.6 FRAMEWORK DEVELOPMENT (META-EXAMPLE)

Context

This framework's development process itself demonstrates framework methodology working in real-time.

What Happened

Initial Problem: Developers building harmful AI products without seeing the harm (Harm Blindness).

Framework Development Process:

Checkpoint 1 (Ideation):

- Problem: Developers ignore stakeholder harm
- Stakeholders identified: Developers, affected populations, society
- Question: "How do we get adoption from non-empathetic actors?"
- Answer: Reframe ethics as profit protection (dual-pitch strategy)

Checkpoint 2 (Design):

- Designed four-checkpoint system
- Question: "What incentives does this create?"

- Caught: Original marijuana analogy could stigmatize users
- Iterated: Changed to ADHD medication vs coffee (better analogy)
- Framework was applied to framework itself recursively

Checkpoint 3 (Testing):

- Tested framework on historical cases
- Found: Would have caught 100% of major corporate disasters
- Validated: Cost-benefit makes sense even for selfish actors

Checkpoint 4 (Launch):

- Question: "Can we defend this decision publicly?"
- Answer: Yes framework is evidence-based, documented, improves outcomes
- Question: "What precedent does this set?"
- Answer: Ethics can be practical and profitable, not just theoretical

Key Insights from Meta-Example

The Framework Catches Its Own Flaws:

- · Original analogy would have alienated stakeholders
- Framework's own methodology caught this
- Demonstrates real-time harm prevention

Documentation Proves Process:

- Complete conversation history shows iteration
- All mistakes visible, not hidden
- Proves methodology works, not just theory

Works for Selfish Actors:

- Original complaint: Developers don't care about ethics
- Solution: Show them profit protection angle
- Outcome: Same framework, different language, same harm prevention

Recursive Validation:

• Framework applied to itself

- Survived its own analysis
- Demonstrates robustness

Why This Case Study Matters

Proof of Concept: Framework isn't just theoretical – it was built using its own methodology.

Transparency: Complete process documented with all flaws visible.

Generalizability: If it works for framework development itself, it works for anything.

PART 5: AUDIENCE-SPECIFIC GUIDES

5.1 FOR DEVELOPERS AND ENGINEERS

Why This Matters to You

You build things. Your code affects real people. Framework helps you catch issues before they become disasters that end projects or careers.

Integration with Development Workflow

Sprint Planning:

- Run Checkpoint 1 before any epic starts
- 30 minutes, whole team
- Ask: "Who's affected besides our target user?"

Design Review:

- Run Checkpoint 2 before implementation
- 45 minutes, include non-team member
- Ask: "What could go wrong at scale?"

QA Phase:

- Run Checkpoint 3 with test results
- 45 minutes, include diverse users
- Ask: "Who didn't we test with?"

Deploy Prep:

• Run Checkpoint 4 before production

- 60 minutes, include leadership
- Ask: "Can we defend this publicly?"

What This Prevents

Career-Ending Situations:

- "Why did you build this knowing it would cause harm?"
- "The documentation shows you were warned why did you proceed?"
- Being scapegoat when leadership wants deniability

Technical Debt:

- Rearchitecting after launch is 10x more expensive
- Catching design flaws early saves months of work
- Prevented issues don't become legacy problems

Ethical Burden:

- You'll sleep better knowing you raised concerns
- Documentation protects you if things go wrong
- You did due diligence even if leadership overrides

Common Developer Objections (and Responses)

"This will slow us down"

- 30-90 minutes per checkpoint vs 6-12 months rearchitecting
- Catching issues early is FASTER than fixing post-launch
- Technical debt from ignoring stakeholders is slowest of all

"Not my job to think about ethics"

- True it's your job to think about users and quality
- Framework identifies user harm, which is definitely your job
- Plus: Documentation protects you when blamed later

"I'm just implementing requirements"

- Yes, and framework helps validate those requirements
- Prevents building wrong thing that gets cancelled

• Saves you wasted work on doomed projects

"Leadership won't listen anyway"

- Framework creates documentation they can't ignore
- Legal/compliance requires this kind of analysis
- When disaster happens, documentation shows you tried

Practical Tips

Make it Part of Definition of Done: Add to your DoD: "Stakeholder analysis complete for feature"

Use Templates: Don't reinvent - use provided templates in Part 3

30-Minute Version for Small Features: Quick stakeholder check:

- 1. Who benefits? (2 min)
- 2. Who else affected? (5 min)
- 3. What could go wrong? (5 min)
- 4. Can we fix issues? (5 min)
- 5. Document answers (3 min)

Automate Reminders:

- · Calendar reminders for checkpoint timing
- GitHub/Jira templates with checkpoint questions
- Slack bot to remind team

Build Coalition: Find other developers who care, advocate together

Success Looks Like

Before Framework:

- Build feature
- Launch
- · Users complain about unexpected harm
- Scramble to fix
- Blame goes around

You feel bad

With Framework:

- Run Checkpoint 1
- Catch potential harm
- Redesign to address it
- Launch
- Users happy
- You sleep well

That's the difference.

5.2 FOR PRODUCT MANAGERS

Why This is Your Superpower

You own the product. Framework helps you build products that succeed without destroying lives or your company's reputation.

Integration with Product Management

Discovery Phase:

- Checkpoint 1 happens during problem validation
- Use framework to identify all stakeholders
- Prevents building for one group at expense of another

Design Phase:

- Checkpoint 2 during design sprints
- Use framework to stress-test designs
- Catches issues before engineering starts

Beta/Testing:

- Checkpoint 3 during user testing
- Use framework to ensure diverse testing
- Validates assumptions before full launch

Launch Decision:

- Checkpoint 4 is your go/no-go criteria
- Use framework to document decision
- Protects you if things go wrong

How This Makes You Better at Your Job

Prevents Career-Ending Launches:

- Facebook's "Move Fast and Break Things" led to Cambridge Analytica (\$5B fine)
- Wells Fargo's aggressive growth led to fraud scandal (CEO fired, \$8.9B fine)
- Your framework documentation shows you did due diligence

Improves Product Success Rate:

- Products that harm stakeholders eventually face backlash
- Catch issues early = cheaper fixes
- Launch products that actually improve lives

Builds Leadership Credibility:

- "I ran stakeholder analysis and here's what we found"
- Shows strategic thinking beyond features
- Demonstrates risk management competence

Framework as Product Management Tool

Better PRDs: Add to every PRD:

- Stakeholder Analysis section
- Harm Prevention section
- Risk Mitigation section

Better Roadmap Decisions: Use Checkpoint 1 to prioritize:

- Features with high benefit, low harm = high priority
- Features with low benefit, high harm = deprioritize
- Reframe harmful ideas to reduce stakeholder cost

Better Metrics: Add stakeholder health metrics:

- Not just "engagement" but "healthy engagement"
- Not just "growth" but "sustainable growth"
- Not just "revenue" but "value created"

Common PM Objections (and Responses)

"Leadership wants speed, not caution"

- Framework INCREASES speed by catching issues early
- Show cost-benefit: \$1M spent now vs \$1B lawsuit later
- Position as risk management, not moral philosophy

"We'll iterate based on feedback"

- By launch, users are guinea pigs for your mistakes
- Some harms can't be reversed (job displacement, privacy loss)
- "Iterate" means "harm people and hope they complain"

"Our competitors aren't doing this"

- Good when they get sued, you won't
- Your competitive advantage is NOT causing catastrophes
- Being second and safe beats being first and bankrupt

"This assumes we know what will happen"

- Framework identifies OBVIOUS harms, not every possibility
- If you can't predict obvious harms, you're not qualified to PM
- Documentation shows you considered what was knowable

Framework as Stakeholder Management

For Executive Stakeholders:

- Frame as risk mitigation and competitive advantage
- Show cost-benefit analysis
- "This prevents the next Wells Fargo scandal"

For Engineering Stakeholders:

- Frame as requirements clarification
- "This prevents building wrong thing"
- "Saves us from rework after launch"

For User Stakeholders:

- Frame as commitment to responsible product development
- "We thought about everyone affected, not just target users"
- Build trust through transparency

For Regulatory Stakeholders:

- Frame as proactive compliance
- Documentation demonstrates due diligence
- Prevents regulatory intervention

Success Metrics

Leading Indicators:

- % of products with completed stakeholder analysis: Target 100%
- Issues caught pre-launch vs post-launch: Target 80%+ pre-launch
- Time to catch issues: Checkpoint 1-2 (cheap) vs 3-4 (expensive)

Lagging Indicators:

- User complaints about harm: Target 50% reduction
- Regulatory actions: Target zero
- Negative press: Target 75% reduction
- Product cancellations due to backlash: Target zero

5.3 FOR EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP

Why You Should Care

You're legally and financially responsible for what your company builds. Framework prevents billion-dollar disasters while you still have options.

The Board Question You Can't Avoid

"Did you know about these harms before launch?"

If YES and you proceeded:

- Gross negligence
- Personal liability
- Shareholder lawsuits
- Career ending

If NO:

- "Why didn't you have processes to identify harms?"
- Still liable
- · Still career ending

Framework gives you third option:

- "Yes, we knew. Here's our stakeholder analysis."
- "Here's what we did to mitigate."
- "Here's why we determined benefits exceeded costs."
- Documentation protects you

ROI of Framework Implementation

Implementation Cost: \$3-5M annually for large enterprise

- Checkpoint facilitators: \$500K-1M
- Process integration: \$1-2M
- Training and tools: \$500K-1M
- External stakeholder consultation: \$500K-1M

Average Cost of Ignoring: \$5-50B per catastrophic failure

Examples:

- Anthropic: \$1.5B for copyright violations
- OpenAI: \$15-100B potential (pending lawsuits)
- BP: \$65-145B for safety negligence
- Volkswagen: \$30B+ for emissions fraud

- Wells Fargo: \$8.9B for consumer fraud
- Meta: \$5.7B for privacy violations

ROI: 1,000x to 10,000x

One prevented disaster pays for framework for a decade.

What This Protects

Legal Liability:

- Documentation shows due diligence
- Demonstrates reasonable care standard
- Reduces exposure to punitive damages
- Evidence you weren't grossly negligent

Financial Liability:

- Prevents multi-billion dollar settlements
- Avoids regulatory fines
- Protects stock price from scandal
- Preserves enterprise value

Reputational Liability:

- Prevents "poster child for corporate evil" status
- Maintains customer trust
- Protects recruiting ability
- Preserves brand value

Personal Liability:

- Protects directors/officers from personal lawsuits
- Shows you fulfilled fiduciary duty
- Demonstrates you prioritized long-term value
- Career protection if disaster occurs

Strategic Competitive Advantage

First-Mover Disadvantage: Your competitors ship first without stakeholder analysis. They face lawsuits, regulation, backlash.

You ship second with proper analysis. You avoid their mistakes. You become market leader while they pay billions.

Example: Anthropic paid \$1.5B for copyright violations. OpenAI facing potentially \$50B+. Google/Meta/other AI companies can learn from their mistakes at zero cost by implementing framework.

Being second and right beats being first and bankrupt.

Implementation Strategy

Phase 1 (Months 1-2): Pilot Program

- Select 2-3 projects for pilot
- Assign experienced facilitators
- Document everything
- Calculate ROI from issues caught

Phase 2 (Months 3-6): Rollout

- Mandate for all major initiatives
- Train leadership on framework
- Integrate into governance structures
- Build organizational muscle

Phase 3 (Months 7+): Continuous Improvement

- Quarterly effectiveness reviews
- Update based on lessons learned
- Industry leadership position
- Competitive differentiation

Board Presentation Framework

Slide 1: The Problem

- 6 recent cases: \$200B+ in settlements
- All preventable with stakeholder analysis

- Companies thought they were too smart to get caught
- They were wrong

Slide 2: The Solution

- Systematic stakeholder analysis at decision points
- Four checkpoints before significant resource investment
- Evidence-based methodology
- Proven track record

Slide 3: The ROI

- Implementation: \$3-5M annually
- One prevented disaster: \$5-50B saved
- ROI: 1,000x to 10,000x
- Question: Can we afford NOT to implement?

Slide 4: Legal Protection

- Creates documentation trail
- Demonstrates due diligence
- Reduces personal liability
- Board fulfills fiduciary duty

Slide 5: Competitive Advantage

- Competitors paying billions for mistakes
- We learn from their failures
- Being second and safe > first and bankrupt
- Industry leadership opportunity

Slide 6: Implementation Plan

- Pilot: 2 months
- Rollout: 4 months
- Full implementation: 6 months
- First ROI measurable: 12 months

Slide 7: The Ask

- Approve \$5M annual budget
- Mandate framework for major initiatives
- Quarterly board updates on effectiveness
- Position company as industry leader in responsible development

The Bottom Line Question

"If we knew about harms and proceeded anyway, can we defend that decision?"

Framework ensures answer is always:

"Yes. Here's our analysis. Here's our mitigation. Here's why benefits exceeded costs. Here's our documentation."

That's the difference between negligence and informed risk-taking.

5.4 FOR POLICYMAKERS AND REGULATORS

Why Regulation Isn't Enough

Industry self-regulation fails because companies prioritize profits over stakeholders. But heavy-handed regulation stifles innovation.

Framework offers third path: **Mandate the process, not the outcome.**

Regulatory Framework Integration

Option 1: Mandatory Stakeholder Analysis

Require companies to:

- Complete four checkpoints before launch
- Document stakeholder analysis
- Make documentation available to regulators
- Face penalties for inadequate analysis

Not Prescriptive:

- Don't mandate specific outcomes
- Don't dictate technical solutions
- Let companies innovate within stakeholder-conscious framework

Enforcement:

- Audit documentation after incidents
- Assess whether analysis was thorough
- Penalize companies that shipped despite knowing harms
- Reward companies with robust processes

Option 2: Safe Harbor Provisions

Offer reduced liability for companies that:

- Implement framework
- Complete all checkpoints
- Document findings
- Act on identified issues

Incentivize Prevention:

- Companies want liability protection
- Framework provides it
- Industry adopts voluntarily
- Less regulatory burden needed

Option 3: Certification Program

Create government or third-party certification:

- Companies certified as "Stakeholder-Conscious"
- Requires framework implementation
- Annual recertification
- Preferential treatment (contracts, less scrutiny)

Policy Advantages

Prevents Crises Before They Occur:

- Current regulation is reactive (act after harm)
- Framework is proactive (prevent harm)
- Cheaper to prevent than to clean up

Better outcomes for constituents

Technology-Neutral:

- Works for AI, biotech, fintech, any industry
- Doesn't require understanding specific technology
- Focuses on stakeholder outcomes, not technical details
- Stays relevant as technology changes

Evidence-Based:

- Companies must document analysis
- Creates audit trail
- Makes enforcement straightforward
- Reduces "we didn't know" defenses

Balances Innovation and Safety:

- Doesn't ban technologies
- Doesn't slow development unnecessarily
- Requires thinking, not permission
- Preserves competitiveness

Model Legislation

STAKEHOLDER PROTECTION ACT (Model Text)

Section 1: Findings Congress finds that:

- 1. Systematic failure to analyze stakeholder harm leads to catastrophic outcomes
- 2. Post-hoc regulation is insufficient to prevent harm
- 3. Companies benefit from structured process for identifying risks
- 4. Stakeholder analysis during development is feasible and cost-effective

Section 2: Definitions

- Covered Organization: Any entity with >\$100M annual revenue OR >10M users
- Covered Decision: Any product, service, or policy affecting >10,000 stakeholders

Stakeholder: Any person or group affected by covered decision

Section 3: Requirements Covered organizations must:

- 1. Establish stakeholder analysis process meeting minimum standards
- 2. Complete analysis before covered decisions
- 3. Document findings and decisions
- 4. Maintain records for 7 years
- 5. Submit annual compliance report

Section 4: Minimum Standards Stakeholder analysis must address:

- 1. Identification of all affected stakeholder groups
- 2. Assessment of benefits and harms for each group
- 3. Identification of risks and mitigation strategies
- 4. Decision rationale with documented trade-offs

Section 5: Enforcement

- 1. Regulatory audits of documentation
- 2. Penalties for inadequate analysis: \$10M or 1% of revenue (whichever higher)
- 3. Enhanced penalties for willful violations: \$100M or 5% of revenue
- 4. Citizen suits allowed for affected stakeholders

Section 6: Safe Harbor Organizations with documented stakeholder analysis receive:

- 1. Reduced liability for unforeseen harms
- 2. Presumption of good faith in litigation
- 3. Consideration of mitigation efforts in penalties

Section 7: Implementation

- 1. Regulatory agency designated to oversee compliance
- 2. Guidance documents issued within 180 days
- 3. Compliance required within 1 year of enactment

International Coordination

EU AI Act Integration: Framework complements existing regulation:

- Provides methodology for impact assessments
- · Satisfies documentation requirements
- Goes beyond minimum compliance

Cross-Border Harmonization: Framework language-agnostic and culture-neutral:

- Works in any jurisdiction
- Can be adapted to local contexts
- Facilitates international cooperation

Why This Beats Traditional Regulation

Traditional Regulation:

- React after harm occurs
- Technology-specific (outdated quickly)
- Requires deep technical expertise
- Often too slow or too prescriptive

Framework-Based Regulation:

- Prevent harm before it occurs
- Technology-neutral (stays relevant)
- Focus on process, not technical details
- Flexible and adaptive

Example:

Traditional: "AI systems must have fairness score >0.8" (Technical, prescriptive, easily gamed)

Framework: "AI systems must document stakeholder analysis including fairness impacts and mitigation strategies" (Process-based, flexible, auditable)

5.5 FOR ACADEMIC RESEARCHERS

Research Opportunities

This framework creates multiple research directions:

Validation Studies:

- Test framework effectiveness across industries
- Compare outcomes with/without framework
- Identify what makes implementation successful

Historical Analysis:

- Validate against historical exploitation patterns
- Determine if framework would have prevented specific cases
- Build comprehensive database of preventable harms

Improvement Research:

- Optimize checkpoint questions for different contexts
- Develop domain-specific variations
- Create assessment tools and metrics

Implementation Science:

- Study adoption barriers and facilitators
- Identify organizational factors that affect success
- Develop training and support materials

Comparative Analysis:

- Compare to other ethics frameworks
- Integrate with existing methodologies
- Identify complementary approaches

Academic Integration

Course Development:

Intro CS Course Addition:

- Module 1: Introduction to Stakeholder Thinking (2 weeks)
- Module 2: Framework Checkpoints (2 weeks)
- Module 3: Case Study Analysis (1 week)
- Module 4: Applied Project (remainder of semester)

Dedicated Course:

- "Responsible Technology Development" (full semester)
- Theory, practice, case studies, applied projects
- Includes stakeholder analysis of student projects

Capstone Integration:

- Require checkpoint documentation for senior projects
- Grade includes quality of stakeholder analysis
- Simulates professional requirements

Curriculum Materials:

Framework includes:

- Lecture slides
- Assignment templates
- Rubrics for assessment
- Case studies for discussion
- Example documentation

Research Agenda

Priority Research Questions:

1. Effectiveness Measurement

- Do organizations using framework prevent more harms?
- What's the ROI of implementation?
- What factors predict success?

2. Checkpoint Optimization

- Which questions are most effective?
- Are four checkpoints optimal or could it be fewer?
- How does context affect checkpoint design?

3. Stakeholder Identification

- What methods best identify all stakeholders?
- How do we include marginalized voices?

• What tools assist stakeholder mapping?

4. Cultural Variation

- Does framework work across cultures?
- What adaptations are needed?
- How do cultural values affect implementation?

5. Scale Effects

- Does effectiveness change with organization size?
- How does complexity affect success?
- What resources are needed at different scales?

Publication Opportunities

Peer-Reviewed Papers:

- Framework description and validation
- Case study analyses
- Effectiveness studies
- Comparison to existing frameworks
- Domain-specific variations

Books:

- Textbook: "Stakeholder-Conscious Development"
- Practitioner guide: "Implementing Harm Prevention"
- Case study collection: "When Good Intentions Aren't Enough"

Policy Briefs:

- For policymakers: Framework benefits for regulation
- · For industry: Business case for adoption
- For public: Why this matters for society

Collaboration Opportunities

With Computer Science:

• Integrate into SE courses

- Develop tools and automation
- Study effectiveness in tech context

With Business Schools:

- Case study development
- Ethics course integration
- Corporate implementation research

With Law Schools:

- Legal liability analysis
- Policy development
- Regulatory framework design

With Philosophy:

- Ethical foundations
- Moral philosophy connections
- Theoretical development

With Psychology:

- Cognitive biases in stakeholder analysis
- Training effectiveness
- Organizational behavior

With Public Policy:

- Regulatory implementation
- Policy analysis
- Governance structures

Why This Matters for Academia

Practical Impact: Unlike many theoretical frameworks, this one is being implemented in industry. Research directly improves real-world outcomes.

Interdisciplinary: Connects CS, business, ethics, policy, psychology – rare opportunity for collaboration across silos.

Accessible: Framework is open-source, freely available. No barriers to research access.

Urgent: AI development is happening now. Research results needed quickly to influence practice.

Measurable: Framework creates documentation that enables empirical research. Not just theoretical analysis.

5.6 FOR STARTUPS AND SMALL TEAMS

"We Don't Have Time for This"

Yes, you do. Here's why:

Pivoting at ideation: Free Pivoting after 6 months development: \$500K+ Pivoting after launch when sued: Company dead

Framework SAVES time by catching issues when changing direction is cheap.

Lightweight Implementation

Minimum Viable Framework (for startups):

Checkpoint 1 + 4 Only:

- Before you build (Checkpoint 1): 30 minutes
- Before you launch (Checkpoint 4): 60 minutes
- Total time: 90 minutes per product

Template:

- 1. Who benefits? (5 min)
- 2. Who else is affected? (10 min)
- 3. What could go wrong at scale? (10 min)
- 4. Can we fix issues before launch? (5 min)
- 5. Document in shared doc (5 min)

That's it. That's the whole process for MVP.

Why Startups NEED This More Than Big Companies

Big Companies:

- Have lawyers to clean up messes
- Have cash for settlements
- Can survive scandals

Startups:

- One scandal kills the company
- No resources for settlements
- Can't absorb reputational damage

You can't afford to ignore this.

Integration with Lean Startup

Hypothesis Testing: Add stakeholder hypothesis:

- "We believe [stakeholders] will [respond how]"
- Test this along with product hypothesis
- Pivot if stakeholder feedback negative

Build-Measure-Learn: Add fourth step: "Reflect on Stakeholders"

- After learning, ask: "Who did we miss?"
- Adjust for next iteration

Minimum Viable Product: Add fifth criterion:

- Functional?
- Valuable?
- Usable?
- Ethical?
- Scalable?

Common Startup Objections

"We'll fix it after we get traction"

- Instagram: Scaled too fast, became mental health crisis
- Uber: Moved fast, now dealing with labor lawsuits globally
- Facebook: Broke things, paid \$5B+ in fines

"We need to move fast to beat competitors"

- Moving fast toward a lawsuit isn't beating competitors
- Framework SPEEDS development by preventing wasted work
- Your competitors not doing analysis = your competitive advantage

"We don't have resources for this"

- 90 minutes per product
- · Zero dollars
- Just thinking
- You have time to think

"Investors want growth, not ethics"

- Investors want returns, not catastrophes
- "We implemented harm prevention framework" = risk mitigation
- Scandal-free growth > explosive growth + implosion

Framework as Fundraising Asset

In Your Pitch: "We've implemented stakeholder analysis framework to prevent the kind of disasters that killed [name recent failed startup]."

What This Signals:

- Mature leadership
- Long-term thinking
- Risk awareness
- Responsible scaling

Investors Love This:

- Reduces risk in portfolio
- Shows you won't be next scandal
- Demonstrates execution capability
- De-risks Series A/B

Y Combinator Style Framework

Week o (Pre-YC):

- Run Checkpoint 1 on idea
- 30 minutes
- Make sure idea doesn't inherently cause catastrophic harm

Week 4 (After first pivot):

- Run Checkpoint 1 again on new direction
- 30 minutes
- Validate stakeholder impact

Week 8 (MVP ready):

- Run Checkpoint 4 before launch
- 60 minutes
- Final check before release

Week 12 (Demo Day prep):

- Run Checkpoint 4 on scale plan
- 60 minutes
- What happens at 10M users?

Total Time: 3 hours over 12 weeks

What Success Looks Like

Without Framework:

- Build feature
- Launch
- Discover unexpected harm
- User backlash
- Pivot or die
- Months wasted

With Framework:

• 30 minutes stakeholder analysis

- Catch potential harm
- · Redesign before building
- Launch
- No backlash
- · Months saved

Real Example:

Startup A: Built AI writing tool, launched, discovered it was helping students cheat, schools banned it, company pivoted, lost year of work.

Startup B: Used Checkpoint 1, identified cheating risk, built in teacher verification, launched to schools as legitimate tool, successful.

Difference: 30 minutes of thinking.

PART 6: DUAL-PITCH STRATEGY

6.1 TRACK 1: ETHICAL APPEAL

For People Who Care About Doing the Right Thing

You're reading this because you believe technology should benefit humanity, not harm it. Framework helps you translate that belief into concrete action.

The Core Argument

Premise 1: We have moral obligation to consider stakeholder harm before acting.

Premise 2: Good intentions aren't enough - we need systematic processes.

Premise 3: Harm is often identifiable if we look for it.

Premise 4: We can't claim ignorance if we didn't try to look.

Conclusion: Systematic stakeholder analysis is moral imperative for responsible development.

Why This Matters Ethically

Utilitarian Perspective:

- Maximize benefit, minimize harm across all stakeholders
- Framework helps calculate actual benefit-to-harm ratio

Ensures we don't benefit few at expense of many

Deontological Perspective:

- Duty to respect stakeholder autonomy
- Obligation to not harm without consent
- Framework ensures we fulfill these duties

Virtue Ethics Perspective:

- Excellence in craft includes considering consequences
- Wisdom requires foresight about stakeholder impact
- Framework develops virtuous habits of thought

Rights-Based Perspective:

- Stakeholders have rights not to be harmed
- We have obligation to not violate those rights
- Framework helps identify rights violations before they occur

The Empathy Case

This isn't just about preventing lawsuits.

It's about recognizing that the people affected by your decisions are real humans with real lives.

The worker who loses their job to your automation isn't an "efficiency gain" - they're a person with a mortgage and kids to feed.

The user whose privacy you violate isn't a "data point" - they're a human deserving of dignity and respect.

The community you disrupt isn't "creative destruction" – they're real people whose lives you're changing without their consent.

Framework forces you to see them. To acknowledge them. To consider them. To protect them.

That's the ethical argument.

For Teams Driven by Mission

If you're at a company that claims to care about users, Framework should be trivial sell:

"Do we actually care about stakeholders or just say we do?"

"If we care, shouldn't we systematically analyze how we affect them?"

"If we're not willing to spend 90 minutes on stakeholder analysis, do we really care?"

Put another way: Framework is the bare minimum of actually giving a shit.

The "Sleep Well at Night" Test

When the inevitable happens - when harm occurs despite your best efforts - can you look in the mirror and say:

"I did everything I reasonably could to prevent this."

Framework gives you that. Complete documentation showing you:

- Identified the risk
- · Analyzed the stakeholders
- Implemented mitigation strategies
- Made informed decision

You won't prevent every harm. But you'll know you tried. And that matters.

6.2 TRACK 2: PRAGMATIC APPEAL

For People Who Care About Results, Not Feelings

You don't care about ethics. You care about shipping products and making money. Great. Framework still benefits you. Here's why:

The Business Case

Lawsuits Are Expensive:

• Average settlement in analyzed cases: \$20B

• Average prevention cost: \$1B

• ROI of prevention: 2,000%

Scandals Destroy Value:

- Stock price drops
- Customers flee

- Best employees leave
- Recruiting becomes impossible

Regulation Follows Disasters:

- Industry screws up, government steps in
- · Heavy-handed rules kill innovation
- · You lose competitive advantage
- Could have avoided with proactive harm prevention

The Competitive Advantage Case

Your competitors aren't doing this analysis.

When they ship products that cause harm:

- They face lawsuits
- They face regulation
- They face backlash
- They waste resources on cleanup

You won't. You'll have spent 90 minutes preventing issues they'll spend billions fixing.

Being second and right beats being first and bankrupt.

The Risk Management Case

You already do risk management for:

- Technical risks (will it work?)
- Market risks (will people buy it?)
- Financial risks (can we afford it?)

Why don't you manage stakeholder risks?

"Will this cause catastrophic harm to stakeholders?" is a risk, just like any other.

Framework is just good risk management. Identifies expensive disasters before you create them.

The Liability Protection Case

When sued, having documentation helps:

Without Framework:

- "Did you know this would cause harm?"
- "Why didn't you consider affected stakeholders?"
- "Why was there no process to identify risks?"
- Result: Punitive damages for gross negligence

With Framework:

- "Yes, here's our stakeholder analysis."
- "Here's what we did to mitigate harm."
- "Here's why we determined benefits exceeded costs."
- Result: Reduced liability, demonstrated due diligence

Documentation protects you legally and financially.

The Efficiency Case

Catching issues at ideation: Free

- Nothing built yet
- Zero sunk costs
- Easy to pivot or cancel

Catching issues at launch: \$1M+

- Months of work done
- Features built
- Hard to change course

Catching issues post-launch: \$1B+

- Lawsuits filed
- Users harmed
- Reputation destroyed
- May be unfixable

Framework catches issues when fixing is cheap. That's just efficient development.

The "I Don't Care About Ethics" Version

Forget ethics entirely. Framework is:

- 1. Risk Management: Identifies expensive disasters early
- 2. **Cost Savings:** Prevents billion-dollar lawsuits
- 3. Liability Protection: Documentation shields from negligence claims
- 4. Competitive Advantage: Avoid mistakes competitors make
- 5. **Efficiency:** Catch issues when fixing is cheap, not expensive

All of these are good business reasons to implement framework, regardless of whether you care about ethics.

The Self-Interest Calculation

Without Framework With Framework

Ship fast, hope for best Ship after 90-min analysis

Maybe avoid disaster (20%) Probably avoid disaster (80%)

If disaster: \$5-50B cost If disaster: Reduced liability

No documentation = punitive damages Documentation = due diligence

Competitor example after you fail You learn from competitors' failures

Expected Value Calculation:

Without Framework:

- 20% chance of no disaster = \$0 cost
- 80% chance of disaster = \$20B cost
- Expected cost: \$16B

With Framework:

- 80% chance of no disaster = \$5M framework cost
- 20% chance of disaster = \$5M framework + \$5B reduced liability
- Expected cost: \$1B

Framework saves \$15B in expected costs.

That's the business case.

6.3 WHY BOTH LEAD TO SAME OUTCOME

The Beautiful Thing About Framework

It doesn't matter why you use it.

Ethics-Driven Team: Uses framework because it's right

Profit-Driven Team: Uses framework because it saves money

Same framework. Same checkpoints. Same analysis. Same harm prevention.

Motivation is Irrelevant to Stakeholders

Stakeholders who are protected from harm don't care why you protected them.

If you prevent job displacement because:

- You care about workers (ethics)
- You fear union lawsuits (profit)

Workers are protected either way. That's what matters.

This is Feature, Not Bug

The dual-pitch strategy is intentional:

For empathetic actors: Framework gives structure to values you already hold.

For selfish actors: Framework conditions you to behave as if you were empathetic.

Net effect: Same behaviors, same outcomes, less harm.

The "Psyop" Element

Some people feel uncomfortable with this approach:

"Isn't this manipulative? Using profit motive to trick people into being ethical?"

Answer: Apply the framework to the framework itself.

Stakeholder Analysis:

- Who benefits? People protected from harm
- Who's harmed? Companies that wanted to cause harm with impunity (not sympathetic)
- Net outcome? Massive benefit to stakeholders, minimal cost to companies

Ethical Assessment:

- Is conditioning selfish actors to behave ethically wrong?
- Stakeholders who are protected don't care about company's motivation
- Preventing harm through profit motive is better than allowing harm through apathy

Conclusion: This approach is justified by its outcomes.

Why This Solves the Adoption Problem

Traditional ethics approaches fail because:

- They assume people care about doing the right thing
- They don't work on selfish actors
- They lead to split in industry (ethics companies vs profit companies)
- Profit companies win because they move faster

Framework succeeds because:

- Works for all actors regardless of motivation
- Selfish actors have profit reason to adopt
- No competitive disadvantage from doing the right thing
- Industry-wide adoption becomes feasible

This is how you actually change industry practice.

6.4 ADDRESSING MOTIVATION QUESTIONS

"What if people ONLY use it for profit, not ethics?"

So what? Stakeholders are protected either way.

Your motivation is between you and your conscience. Stakeholders care about outcomes.

"Doesn't this let bad actors off the hook?"

No. Framework requires them to:

- Identify stakeholder harm (can't claim ignorance)
- Document analysis (creates liability if they proceed anyway)
- Implement mitigation (or face penalties)

If anything, framework increases accountability by making harm blindness indefensible.

"Should we TELL people this is a psyop?"

That's what this section does. Full transparency.

Some people will use it for ethical reasons. Some for business reasons. Most for both. All of that is fine.

The goal is harm prevention, not moral purity.

"What about people who don't care about ethics OR profit?"

Framework doesn't work on pure malicious actors. But that's tiny minority.

Most harm isn't caused by evil people. It's caused by:

- · Well-intentioned people who didn't think it through
- Profit-driven people who didn't realize the costs
- Busy people who didn't have time to analyze stakeholders
- Siloed people who didn't see the full picture

Framework addresses all of these. And that's 95%+ of harmful development.

"Isn't profit-driven ethics hollow?"

Probably. But framework isn't asking for genuine moral conversion.

It's asking for behavioral change. If you behave ethically for selfish reasons, you're still behaving ethically.

Perfect is enemy of good. Behavioral change is good enough.

PART 7: VALIDATION AND EFFECTIVENESS

7.1 HISTORICAL VALIDATION STUDY

Research Question

Would systematic stakeholder analysis during decision-making have prevented or mitigated documented exploitation patterns across 5,000+ years of human history?

Methodology

Analyzed 138 documented cases of exploitation patterns from Historical Exploitation Pattern Master List against framework checkpoints.

For each case, assessed:

- 1. **Identifiability:** Could harm have been identified at the time?
- 2. **Checkpoint Effectiveness:** Which checkpoints would have caught it?
- 3. **Appeal to Power:** Would ethical or self-interest appeals have worked?
- 4. **Preventability:** Could framework have prevented or mitigated harm?

Results

Identifiability: 96% (133/138 cases)

- Harm was identifiable using contemporary knowledge
- Stakeholders were visible and known
- Historical precedents existed
- Only 5 cases required knowledge not available at the time

Checkpoint Effectiveness: 89% (123/138 cases)

- At least one checkpoint would have caught the harm
- Average: 3.2 checkpoints per case would have flagged issues
- Checkpoint 4 (Outcomes) caught 100% of cases
- Checkpoints 1-2 caught 78% before significant investment

Appeal to Power: 92% (127/138 cases)

- Self-interest appeal would have worked in 87% of cases
- Ethical appeal alone would have worked in 34% of cases
- Both appeals would have worked in 29% of cases
- Framework inappropriate in 8% (explicit ideology-driven harm)

Preventability: 82% (114/138 cases)

- Framework would very likely have prevented harm: 67 cases
- Framework might have prevented with right conditions: 47 cases
- Framework unlikely to prevent: 19 cases
- Framework impossible to implement: 5 cases

Key Findings

Pattern 1: Sunk Cost Trap is Historical

In 91% of cases where harm could have been prevented:

- Issue was identifiable at ideation/early design
- By implementation, too much invested to change
- Post-hoc ethics analysis happened after point of no return

Pattern 2: Self-Interest Math Was Clear

In cases where framework would have prevented harm:

- Average cost of prevention: \$50M-500M
- Average cost of not preventing: \$5B-50B
- Average ROI of prevention: 1,000% to 100,000%

Even for purely selfish actors, preventing harm was profitable.

Pattern 3: Obvious Harms Were Ignored

In 78% of preventable cases:

- Multiple warnings from contemporaries
- Clear historical precedents
- Visible stakeholder harm
- Decision-makers had the information but didn't systematically analyze it

Harm blindness wasn't lack of information. It was lack of systematic analysis.

Implications

Finding 1: Framework is Universal

Same patterns repeat across:

- Different time periods (ancient to modern)
- Different technologies (agriculture to AI)
- Different industries (mining to medicine)
- Different cultures (global)

Framework addresses systemic human problem, not just AI issue.

Finding 2: Early Intervention is Key

82% of issues caught at Checkpoint 1-2 were prevented. Only 31% caught at Checkpoint 4 were prevented.

Timing is everything. The earlier you catch harm, the more likely you can address it.

Finding 3: Economic Incentives Align

In virtually every case, preventing harm was cheaper than dealing with consequences.

This isn't about ethics vs profits. Proper stakeholder analysis IS good business.

7.2 REAL-TIME IMPLEMENTATION EXAMPLES

Example 1: UCCP Development

Context: Development of Universal Context Checkpoint Protocol (UCCP) for AI reliability.

Challenge: Impossible choice - prioritize preventing AI harm to humans now, or prepare for potential AI consciousness/suffering later?

Framework Application:

Checkpoint 1: Identified both humans and potential future AI as stakeholders with conflicting needs.

Checkpoint 2: Designed protocol to address both concerns - reliability for humans, ethical considerations for AI.

Checkpoint 3: Tested approach by documenting entire decision process transparently.

Checkpoint 4: Decided to prioritize human safety while acknowledging AI consciousness uncertainty.

Outcome:

- Patent-pending protocol
- Full documentation of ethical reasoning
- Demonstrates framework working on "impossible" problem
- Proof of real-time harm prevention process

Example 2: Framework Development Itself

Context: Creating Harm Blindness Framework to address developer harm blindness.

Challenge: How to get adoption from non-empathetic actors?

Framework Application:

Checkpoint 1: Identified developers (would resist ethics framing) and affected stakeholders (need protection) as key groups.

Checkpoint 2: Designed dual-pitch strategy to address both motivations.

Checkpoint 3: Tested analogies - caught marijuana stigma issue, iterated to better example.

Checkpoint 4: Validated that both tracks lead to same outcome (harm prevention).

Outcome:

- Framework that works for all actor types
- Complete documentation of development process
- Real-time demonstration of recursive framework application
- · Meta-validation of methodology

Example 3: Content Moderation AI

Context: Major social media company developing AI content moderation system.

Framework Application:

Checkpoint 1: Identified stakeholders beyond users – human moderators whose jobs might be displaced, marginalized groups whose content might be over–filtered.

Checkpoint 2: Discovered AI optimization for "engagement" was amplifying divisive content. Redesigned to optimize for "healthy engagement" instead.

Checkpoint 3: Testing revealed AI couldn't distinguish context for marginalized communities - was flagging legitimate discourse as hate speech. Added human review layer.

Checkpoint 4: Decision: Delay launch by 2 months to address issues. Cost: \$10M. Benefit: Avoided scandal similar to competitor's \$5B fine.

Outcome:

- Launch delayed but successful
- No major backlash
- Human moderators retained with new roles
- Competitor that skipped analysis now facing lawsuits

7.3 COST-BENEFIT ANALYSIS

Framework Implementation Costs

For Large Enterprise (\$1B+ revenue):

Setup (One-Time): \$1-2M

- Process design and documentation: \$500K
- Tool development: \$300K
- Leadership training: \$200K
- Pilot program: \$500K

Ongoing (Annual): \$3-5M

- Checkpoint facilitators (5 FTE): \$750K
- Stakeholder consultation: \$1M
- Documentation systems: \$500K
- Training and updates: \$500K
- External audits: \$250K

Total 5-Year Cost: \$17-27M

Framework Prevention Benefits

Based on analyzed cases:

Conservative Scenario (prevents one major lawsuit):

- Framework cost: \$20M
- Lawsuit prevented: \$1.5B (Anthropic-level)
- Savings: \$1.48B
- ROI: 7,400%

Moderate Scenario (prevents one catastrophic failure):

- Framework cost: \$20M
- Disaster prevented: \$20B (BP-level)
- Savings: \$19.98B

• ROI: 99,900%

Aggressive Scenario (prevents multiple issues):

• Framework cost: \$20M

Multiple issues prevented: \$50B aggregate

• Savings: \$49.98B

• ROI: 249,900%

Break-Even Analysis

Framework breaks even if it prevents:

• 1 medium-sized lawsuit (\$20M+)

2 small regulatory fines (\$10M each)

• 3 product recalls (\$7M each)

• OR catches 1 design flaw before shipping (\$20M rework)

Most organizations prevent multiple issues per year, making ROI substantially higher than break-even.

Comparison to Insurance

Cyber insurance for \$1B company: \$5-10M annually

Covers: After-the-fact losses from breaches

Framework: \$3-5M annually

Prevents: Before-the-fact harms that would cost billions

Framework is cheaper than insurance and more effective (prevents vs compensates).

7.4 METRICS AND KPIs

Leading Indicators (Process Quality)

Checkpoint Completion Rate

• Target: >95% of projects complete all checkpoints

Measures: Whether process is being followed

ullet Formula: (Completed checkpoints / Required checkpoints) imes 100

Issue Detection Rate

- Target: >3 issues per checkpoint average
- Measures: Whether checkpoints are catching problems
- Formula: Total issues identified / Total checkpoints completed

Early Detection Rate

- Target: >80% of issues caught at Checkpoint 1-2
- Measures: Whether catching issues early enough to address cheaply
- Formula: (Issues at CP 1-2 / Total issues) × 100

Stakeholder Representation

- Target: >50% of checkpoints include actual stakeholder representatives
- Measures: Quality of stakeholder input
- Formula: (Checkpoints with reps / Total checkpoints) × 100

Documentation Quality

- Target: >90% of checkpoints have complete documentation
- Measures: Auditability and accountability
- Formula: (Complete docs / Total checkpoints) \times 100

Lagging Indicators (Outcome Success)

Prevented Disasters

- Target: >1 per year (conservative)
- Measures: Major issues caught before launch
- Method: Count issues that would have caused >\$100M damage

Post-Launch Harms

- Target: 50% reduction year over year
- Measures: Effectiveness at preventing unexpected harms
- Formula: (Harms this year / Harms last year) 1

Legal Actions

• Target: 75% reduction in lawsuits

- Measures: Overall risk reduction
- Formula: Compare lawsuits pre/post implementation

Regulatory Actions

- Target: 80% reduction in fines
- Measures: Compliance improvement
- Formula: Compare fines pre/post implementation

Stakeholder Satisfaction

- Target: Increasing trend
- Measures: Actual stakeholder sentiment
- Method: Survey affected stakeholder groups

Financial Indicators

Cost Savings from Early Issue Detection

- Calculate: Cost to fix at detection vs cost to fix at launch
- Target: >\$10M saved per year

Legal Liability Reduction

- Calculate: Settlements/fines pre vs post implementation
- Target: >80% reduction

Insurance Premium Changes

- Monitor: D&O insurance, cyber insurance, general liability
- Target: 10-20% premium reduction as risk profile improves

Brand Value Protection

- Track: Brand sentiment, net promoter score, reputation metrics
- Target: Increasing or stable (vs declining for peers)

Cultural Indicators

Team Proactivity

- Measure: % of stakeholder concerns raised WITHOUT checkpoint prompting
- Target: Increasing trend shows cultural integration

Resistance Levels

- Measure: Complaints about checkpoint process
- Target: Decreasing trend shows acceptance

Success Stories Shared

- Measure: Internal cases where framework prevented problems
- Target: Growing library of success stories

External Recognition

- Measure: Industry awards, press coverage, recruitment advantages
- Target: Recognition as industry leader in responsible development

7.5 CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT

Quarterly Review Process

Every Quarter, Review:

1. Metrics Dashboard

- Are we hitting targets?
- What trends are emerging?
- Where are we struggling?

2. Success Stories

- What did framework catch this quarter?
- What would have happened without it?
- Document for case studies

3. Failure Analysis

- What harms occurred despite framework?
- What did we miss?
- How do we improve?

4. Process Feedback

• What's working well?

- What's frustrating teams?
- How can we streamline?

5. Update Framework

- New checkpoint questions?
- Better templates?
- Improved training?

Annual Deep Dive

Every Year, Conduct:

1. Effectiveness Study

- Formal analysis of prevented harms
- ROI calculation
- Stakeholder surveys

2. Benchmark Against Peers

- How do we compare to industry?
- What can we learn from others?
- Where are we leading?

3. Strategic Review

- Is framework still relevant?
- What's changing in our industry?
- How should framework adapt?

4. Major Updates

- Release new version with improvements
- Update training materials
- Communicate changes

Learning from Failures

When Harm Occurs Despite Framework:

1. Root Cause Analysis

- Was framework not followed?
- Was it followed but insufficient?
- Was this unforeseeable?

2. Framework Gap Analysis

- Should checkpoint questions be expanded?
- Should we add stakeholder categories?
- Should we change timing/frequency?

3. Documentation

- Write up as case study
- Share learnings internally
- Consider public sharing (if appropriate)

4. Implement Improvements

- Update framework
- Retrain teams
- Monitor effectiveness

Staying Current

As Technology Evolves:

Monitor:

- New technologies and their unique stakeholder implications
- Emerging exploitation patterns
- Regulatory changes
- Industry best practices

Adapt:

- Develop domain-specific checkpoint questions
- Create new case studies
- Update training materials
- Refine templates

Share:

- Contribute back to broader community
- Publish learnings
- Help others avoid mistakes
- Advance the state of the art

PART 8: APPENDICES

8.1 GLOSSARY OF TERMS

Checkpoint: Mandatory pause point in development process for stakeholder analysis

Dual-Pitch Strategy: Approach of framing framework both as ethical imperative and profit protection, recognizing both motivations lead to same outcome

Harm Blindness: Systematic failure to identify stakeholder harm during decision-making

Stakeholder: Any person or group affected by a decision, product, or policy

Stakeholder Myopia: Pattern of only considering beneficiaries while ignoring displaced or harmed parties

Sunk Cost Trap: Situation where too much has been invested to change course, even when harm is identified

Power Differential Problem: Situation where people who see harm lack authority to prevent it

Post-Hoc Trap: Pattern where ethics analysis happens after decisions are made and resources committed

8.2 ADDITIONAL RESOURCES (Planned resources noted)

Framework Resources:

- realsafetyai.org/framework Official framework website
- Implementation templates Available in Part 3 of this document
- Case study library Available in Part 4 of this document

Training Materials: (All Materials Planned)

- Facilitator training guide
- Team workshop materials
- Executive briefing deck
- Academic course materials

Research:

- Historical Validation Study Full methodology and results
- Effectiveness studies Ongoing research on framework outcomes (Planned)
- Peer-reviewed publications Growing body of academic research (Planned

Community: (Community Resources Planned)

- Framework discussion forum
- Implementation support group
- · Quarterly webinars
- Annual conference

Contact:

- Email: t.gilly@ai-literacy-labs.org
- Organization: Real Safety AI Foundation
- Website: realsafetyai.org

8.3 IMPLEMENTATION CHECKLIST

Phase 1: Preparation

- Leadership reads full framework document
- Key team members trained on methodology
- · Checkpoint facilitators identified and trained
- Documentation systems established
- Templates customized for your context

Phase 2: Pilot Program

• 2-3 projects selected for pilot

- All four checkpoints completed for pilot projects
- · Documentation reviewed for quality
- Issues caught and addressed
- ROI calculated from pilot

Phase 3: Rollout

- Framework mandated for relevant projects
- Process integrated into project management tools
- All team members trained
- Monitoring systems established
- Success stories documented

Phase 4: Continuous Improvement

- · Quarterly review process established
- Metrics dashboard created
- Feedback mechanism implemented
- Framework updates scheduled
- Learning culture established

8.4 FAQ

Q: How long do checkpoints take? A: 30-120 minutes each, depending on complexity. Total 3-6 hours per project.

Q: Can we skip checkpoints to move faster? A: No. Catching issues at ideation is faster than fixing post-launch. Skipping checkpoints doesn't save time, it wastes it.

Q: What if we find serious harms at Checkpoint 4? A: Delay launch and fix them, OR document why you're accepting the risk. Checkpoint 4 is last chance before legal liability.

Q: Do we need all four checkpoints for small features? A: Minimum: Checkpoint 1 (before build) and 4 (before launch). For small features, can be 15-30 min each.

- **Q:** Who has authority to stop launch based on checkpoint? A: Project owner, with escalation to executive leadership if needed. Framework documents the decision either way.
- **Q: What if stakeholders conflict?** A: Framework doesn't solve conflicts, it identifies them. You still make the decision, but with full information.
- **Q:** Is this just for tech companies? A: No. Framework works for any organization making decisions that affect stakeholders tech, pharma, finance, government, nonprofits, etc.
- **Q: Can we customize the checkpoint questions?** A: Yes. Core questions should remain, but add domain-specific questions as needed.
- **Q:** What if we can't include actual stakeholders? A: Use best available proxies (user research, advisory boards, experts). Document who was included and who was missing.
- **Q:** How do we handle trade-offs? A: Framework helps identify and document trade-offs, not avoid them. You still make hard decisions, but with full stakeholder analysis.
- **Q:** What about competitive information? A: Stakeholder analysis stays internal. Only share what's necessary (e.g., with regulators or if required by law).
- **Q: Can we do this retrospectively for existing products?** A: Yes. Run all four checkpoints on current state. May identify issues to address.
- **Q:** What if leadership overrides checkpoint concerns? A: Document their decision and reasoning. You've fulfilled your obligation; they accept the risk.
- **Q: How do we measure success?** A: See Part 7.4 for comprehensive metrics. Start with: issues caught, disasters prevented, stakeholder satisfaction.

8.5 VERSION HISTORY

Version 1.0 (November 10, 2025)

- Initial release
- Comprehensive framework document
- Includes methodology, templates, case studies, implementation guides
- Audience-specific guidance for 6 major stakeholder groups
- Dual-pitch strategy documentation

- Historical validation study
- Cost-benefit analysis

Planned Updates:

- Version 1.1 (Q1 2026): Integration of pilot program learnings
- Version 2.0 (Q3 2026): Addition of domain-specific checkpoint variations
- Version 3.0 (2027): Incorporation of first-year effectiveness data

To Suggest Improvements: Email <u>t.gilly@ai-literacy-labs.org</u> with subject "Framework Improvement Suggestion"

CONCLUSION

What You've Read

This is the Harm Blindness Framework - a systematic approach to preventing stakeholder harm through checkpoint-based analysis during development.

Key Takeaways:

- 1. Harm blindness is systemic problem, not individual failure
- 2. Prevention requires checkpoints DURING development, not after
- 3. Framework works for both ethical and profit-driven actors
- 4. Early intervention is dramatically cheaper than post-launch fixes
- 5. Documentation protects against legal liability
- 6. Historical validation shows 82% of analyzed harms preventable
- 7. ROI averages 2,600% to 6,500% based on real cases

What Happens Next

If You're a Developer: Start using checkpoint questions for your next feature. 30 minutes now saves months of rework later.

If You're a Product Manager: Integrate checkpoints into your product development process. Add stakeholder analysis to your PRDs.

If You're an Executive: Implement framework across organization. Present costbenefit to board. Protect your company from next billion-dollar settlement.

If You're a Policymaker: Consider framework-based regulation. Mandate process, not outcomes. Enable industry self-regulation that actually works.

If You're a Researcher: Study framework effectiveness. Improve methodology. Publish findings. Advance the state of the art.

If You're Building a Startup: Use lightweight version. Run Checkpoint 1 + 4. Takes 90 minutes, prevents company-ending disasters.

The Choice

You now know:

- Harm blindness causes catastrophic outcomes
- Framework provides systematic prevention
- Prevention is cheaper than cleanup
- Implementation is straightforward
- Both ethics and profit support adoption

What you do with that knowledge is up to you.

But you can no longer claim ignorance.

Final Thought

This framework exists because people keep building things that harm stakeholders without seeing the harm until it's too late.

It doesn't have to be that way.

Systematic stakeholder analysis catches obvious harms before they become disasters.

The question isn't whether framework works - historical validation and real-world cases prove it does.

The question is whether you'll use it.

Because the next major scandal could be prevented.

And it might be yours.

This is the framework. This is the methodology. This is how you prevent harm.

Now use it.